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PROCEEDINGSES

JUDGE EMBER S. JANDEBEUR:

This is the time and place for the end

| person hearinyg for Deborah Scott versus Pennsylvania

American Water Company, ODocket C~-2005%4741. I have in
the hearing room Seth Mendelsohn, representing

Pennsylvania American Water. And I have Ms. Scott

representing herself. And you?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEARKER:
I'm just a friend.

JUDCGE JANDEBEUR:

You're just a friernd, a suppor: system.

Well, gocd. Now, Mr. Mendelsohn, ycu gave me a call

yesterday and I understand some of the hearing issues

have been resolved?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHK:

sSure. Thank yeu, Your Honor. Yesterday

lafternoon, Ms. Scctt and I had the cpportunity to

speak. Frevaious to this, we’ve specken on one other

occasipn.,  After talking with her and reviewing her

7| formal complaint, we believe there were two issues.
The first issue being the billing dispute payment
agreement. The second issue being an insurance clain.

'As to the insurance claim, we were unable to settle

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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that issue.
Heowever, fertunately as to the Billing
dispute payment issue, we wers able to settle that.

And I would --- just this morning, Ms. Scot: and I

‘exchanged Settlement Agreements and I‘m happy to share

the terms of that settlement for the record.
Pennsylvania American Water will credit

her accountyin the amcount of $313. She had been

disputing some high bills she had received, this will
reduce her outstanding balance to $863.25. We will

{then give her 60 months to pay off that outstanding

balance, which comes tc $14.39 per month. Judy

Jordan, who 13 with our office, when we return to

‘Hershey today, will implement this settlement. Ms.
Scott will be responsible for her current bills plus
1$14.29 per month for the next 60 months to pay off

| that back money. And we nave both signed off this

morning on that settlement and I have explained to Ms.

Sentt that this would take care of any issues related

| to billing, payment agreement, and/or termination that

' had been at issue in this case.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Okay. Now, you can sit down. Thank you.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Thank you.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service; Inc.
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JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Obviously, you agreed with that since you

signed on that.

MS. SCOTT:

Yes, Your hkonor. Can I hand you this,

since this is a good copy of it? This :s basica.ly

what has transpired through the course of the years

-~~~ gt the time Pennsylvania Sas and Water Company.

Now, part of that in there is entailing the billing as

the attorney had said. The other part of this is
entailing'the damage to¢ my home from the’main break of
~== fue to the’water company, ard the damage that was
incurred, not once, not twice, but three times.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. We’ll get into that part of it in
juSt 2 minute. But let me finish clearing the record
up with regard to the billiﬁg Lssues. For
clarification with the‘CbmmiSSLCners,'and under
Chapter 14, I think Mr. Mendelschn has probably made
you aware that we are working under a'relatively new
law.

MS. SCOTT:

Right.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

And 1t’s signitficantly different than the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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whole process we followed before the new law. Under

the law as it stands now, the Company is the one with

the right to make amendments to a Bureau Consumer

Services Decision and that’s what Mr. Mendelsohn and

youd have done, and that's great. And that makes my

life a lot easier, especially under this new law since
we Judges have'very little power under the new systen.
But what concerns me jﬁst a'littie bit is the manner
in which you’ve‘dmne it. You've dore a settlement,
and it sounds to me, Mr. Mendelsohn, like you want to
put that settlement ihtmuthe record and get judicial

apprcecvement of it., And that’s not necessary. In

{ fact, thet will prcbably gum up the system.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

It would be pest --~ if you are
completely.éontent with the settlement that you have[
that you simply withdraw that portion of}your
complaint. That takes it away frcm»being in front of
me, and that’'s to your benefit.

MS._ SCOTT:

Okay. |

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

I can’t actually sign off on a company

¢argent 8 Court Repourting Service, Inc.
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Agreement. I have no authority to sign off on a

company Agreement. That authority stays with the

company under Chapter 14. ©So that's why I'm worried

about the style in which you’ve done it, and that's

| why 1've suggested i1f you are completely ~-- because 1

gun’t want to put words in your mouth nor make you do
something that you’re uncomfortable doing. But if you
are happy with the settlement that ycu ard the company

have arrived at, then my suggestion would be that you

simply withdraw that portion of your complaint and

then that portion is no longer in front of me.

MS. SCOTT:

Okay. - .

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
So you would like to do that?

MS. SCOTT:

Yes.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
All right. Then T will consider that the
complaint with regard to billing payment arrangements

i3 settlec with the Company and no longer a part of

your complaint.

Let’s move to the second issue. And I

know that Mr. Mendelsohn originally had submitted new

ratter ana reguested that this portion of it be

Sargent’s Court Reperting Service, Inc.
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cdismissed as not within our jurisdiction because it

reguests monetary damages. I did net do that because

{I perceived in your writing that there may be other

issues besides simply asking for monetary damages, but

I'm gaing to leave that up to you to develop that or

|not. So as +the Complainant, you go first in this

matter. Kow, do ycu kriow what to expect as far ---
have you been through one of ocur hearings before?

MS. SCOTT:

No.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Would you like me teo give you a brief
explanation of the process that we’'re going to follow?

ME. SCOTT:

Yes.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

As I said, as the Complainant you go

first, and I will have you testify under ocath or

affirmaticn ard you will come up here, and the court

reporter will transcribe everything. You have given
me some exhibits and it looks to me like there is one
copy only of these?

MS. SCOTT:

I gave him the cther copies.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Sargent’s Court Repocrting Service, Inc.
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$o we have two copies.

MS. SCOTT:

Yes.

JUDGE JANDEBEUK:

We will see what you use cf this in yéur

testimony. If you use all of 1f, 1711l need two

additional copies. If you only use portions of it

then we’ll try and mark each porticn that you use, and

you’ 1l attempt to get them into the record. If Mr.

Mendelsohn has any objections, he’ll voice those cn

‘the record and I’11 rule on them. So some or all of

this may come in, we’ll see. Okay. When you are

completely f.nished with your testimony, I will then

turn it over to Mr. Mendelscohn to do what you see on

TV as Cross Examination. He’1ll have guestions forx
vou. I may have questions at any point, and may ask

then at any point. Typically, I hold them until the

lend so it doesn’t ruin your flow, But 1f something

comes up and 1 don’t know what you’re talking apout, I

wil. stop and ask you questions.

When he is all finished with his Cross

Examination then we will attempt to put into the
| record everything that you want into the record. Then

' your portion is done. I turn it over to Mr.

Mendelsohn, he wi1ill do the same thing through

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv1ce, Inc.
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witnesses. He will not testify himself but he’ll do

it through witnesses who like you, will testify under

cath or affirmation. Each time that witness is done,

1711 give you an oppertunity to ask them questions.

And a@gain, if I have questions at any time, I‘11 ask

them.

Mr. Mendeismhn has pre-subm.tted =xhikits
and he’l.l try to dget trhose into the record and again,
if you object, you voice that on the record and I'1l1
rule on it. And when we are all finished with, I
assume, two witnesses from Mr. Hendelsohn and he 1is
finished with his case, at the énd of that,kz wiil
give both of you an opportunity to make a closing
statement if you wish, and that is usually two or
three sentences at the moét; Then, we're all done.

What happens next? Court reporter |

transcribes it, she has a centract and will get 1t to

'me within 21 days. At the end of that --- well, the

beginning of that 21st day ~-- when she gets the

‘transcript to me, I then nave 90 days to write it.

Tha: comes to you and Mr. Mendelsohn in the mail. It
will have a cover letter attached to it that will

explain te you that you if you do not like my Decision

you have the rignt to file exceptions to the

Commissioners, and I believe you have 20 days to do

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
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thazx. If neither‘cnc of you files exceptions te it,
it goes through as a matter of law.

If you do file excéptions to it, it goes
to the Cormissioners, they too are under a 90-day
turnarcund, they don’t hecessarily adhere té that 90

days, and sometimes neither do I. We t¥y to, but

we’re both on a 20-day turnaround and it’s usually

pretty clese to that. And at that pecint, if you get a

' final Decisiorn from the Commissioners and either one

c¢f you don’t like that, the next reccurse is

Commonwealth Court. That’s the whole process.

MS. S5COTT:

Now, Your Honor, am 1 able to have their
exhibits or are the exhibits just entailing ---.

JUDGE JANDFBEUK:

Nec. I think he should have pre-sent them
to you. Did you send your exhibits to Ms. Scott?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Yes, Your Honor, we did.

MS. SCOTT:

Okay.
JUDGE JANDEBEUK:

You should have therm.

MS. SCOTT:

Well, the cnes that I‘m referring to were

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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|basically over the bill, not the other =--- not the

cecond phase of our --- the main break; correct? The

ones that you submitted to me were on the billing
aspect of this; correct?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Your Honor, we had submitted five
exhibits for possible entry intc evidence at today’s
hearing.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Tt does lock like nmost of it is
billing~related.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

The Exhinii Five however is specifically
¢n the insurance portion of this complaint. At the

time that these were submitted, we did not have a

'settliement at that time.

JUDGE JANDEREUR:

Okay. And you do have a copy of Exhibit

Five?

MS. SCOTT:

I don’t kncw what --- what 1s Bxhibit
Five? May 1 see it, pleaée?

MR. MENDELSOHN:

Sure.

JUDGE JANDEBEUP:

13

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, inc.
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This is the last page of Exhibit Five.

1t came with the QOctoeber 24, 2005 cover lettér, and

it's the last set of documents in that. Did you bring
Mr., ===,

MS. SCOTT:

The only thing I received was what I have
right here. The letterhead covered from you and
everything dealing with the billing. Nothing about
the insurance that I had. You just‘made a Statemen:

in your brief about the insurance paying, but I didn't

I1see anything such as that document.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

What if I just give her mine?
JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
That’s fine. Just as long as she has a

copy of it o work with. Thank yosu. 0Okay. Any other

lgquestions, Ms. Scott, before we start?

MS. SCOTT:

Your Honor,,see,‘r didn’t see any df
this. They didn’t sénd me any of this.

JUDSE JANDEBEUE:

Okay. Then 1f you woulic like to come up,
and:-you may want to bring your documents with you.

1711 have you come up to the witness chair. And if

you would for me, raise your right hand.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, inc.
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CEBORAH SCOTT, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ard if you would, Jjust state'your name
and your address.
A, I''m Deborah Scott. 395 Eanover Street, Warrior

Run, Pennsylvania.

JGDGE JANDEBEUPR

And you are a current custonmer of
Pennsylvania American Water?
A, Yes, ma’amf

JUDGE _JANDEBEUR:

Ge ahead and give me your testimony.

A. Originally, ~~- how can I explain this?

Originally, the main break involving --~ it was the

year 2000 when i: was original. At that time, I was

Eehind on my bill. Okay. Whick I had made payment

arrangements with them, which was fine, ro problem. I

had had several medical expenses and whatnot at that

point. I was to do current bill --- see, we'xre going
kFack in te the water bill thing again.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

It 1t is cemfortable for you to Zust make

Sargent’s Court'RepQrting Service, Inc.
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a backgrouhd, that’s fine} You know, just set up the
sLory. Baslcelly, what you’re going to do is tell me
jthe story of what’s going on and then obviously you
need to fecus on your currenft issue which is the
monetary issue, but not tne billing.
'A. Right. It's just that I had all these, the
Exhibit A and all that ---. Okay. I'm juét going to
come up with the complete story‘ Okay. Back in 1984,
there was a main breax in front of my home. At that
Jitime, the water company told me it was my
responsibility. I then had my yard completely dug up,
it cost me over, what, almost $10,000 brand new piping
and whatnot. Still had the leakage coming intoymy
basement, come to find out it was the water company’s
ﬁrespansibility,;it was’their main.  And evidently, my
neighbor had also gotteh fiooded out at the same time.
Ckay. But they dic come out and repair‘it. &t that
b jpoint, I had lost everything in my basement, and I had
Jlpaid the fees‘tg the contractors and whatnot. They
replaced that main and they replaced it with a |
--- to me, it looked like a substandard shut-off
valve. And I‘had explained to them at the time,
because of the way my house sits, that this 1s going
|to break agair. Well, it did. It broke again in |

1994. We lost everything in the basement again. The

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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water company came oui, they repaired that damage.

There again, 1 sascd it was going to break again
because of the way my house was situated, because the
road is up here, and my home is this way, and we have
all this traffic, truck traffic now coming; pcunding,
pounding, pounding. And evidently =--.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

I'm going to steop you there for just a

second. Remember that this is a written transcript,

' so when you describe things with your hands it won’t

-=-= the Commissioners will r.ot be able to see it

should they ever need it, sc verbally explain things.

' Go ahead.

MS. SCOTT:

Okay. The trucks, you know, running past

the hcuse, you know, were pounding, and it’s constant

|~~~ lt’s a constant thing now. And they did rothing

abbout it. And I was also teld at that palnt that the

|-~~~ the water line has been there since, what, 1896, I

believe it was --= whatever it was, 1896 or whatever,
however ~=-=, C(Cleaned up that mess. Well, then it
happened éqain in the year 20002. 2nly this time, it
pushed my front --- the foundation underneath my home.
They had to dig up the whole yard. They had to take

out all ¢f my shrubbery. Replace & section of the

Sargent’s Couurt Reporting 3ervice, Inc.
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foundation. It was a complete mess. There again, I

¥4

lost everything ir my basement, I wasn’'t even at home
at the time, 1 had gone away. And I waskgone for
maybe what, a week and a half or so, the basement was
completely --- I mean, everything was gane. Okay.

They did fix it, &and they came in, they put the new

st % (& LR~ i M

foundation in, they tore out all »f my shrubbery,

o'

everything --- landscaping, everything. Everything
Dlwas fine, but I said at thet point I had a concern on
Zﬁkwher& they taken the shrubbery out that it should havé
ii|been replaced, because that éhrubbery had been in
12lthere for 70 years, it was kind of like a stopper from
,13 having everything flow through. Well, they never

14| replaced the shrubbery so there it sat. That winter,
15fwhen it thawed out and --- that winter was pretty bad.
16 {Well, then that spring, when everything had thawéd |
17lout, that’'s when I saw the water coming through when
lglit became =--~ when it was just small. At that point,
19 i had contacted the water company about the problem.
20 | And they said that they were qaing to sehd somebody
21‘QuL‘ That never surfaced. So thent ¢f course summer
22'came, everything was drying up and what havé you,
23|well, the following spring, only this time it was

24 jworse. Now, I had to start having a channel going

25| through into the basement where you can see it was

Sargent’s Court Repourting Service, Inc.
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direct line into that side of my basement, which I had
never had water on that side. I used to ehtérta:n a
1ot and whatnot on that one side. Now, my other side
was set up for the drainage field which went into that
side of the basement. When I called the water company

that’s when I was told that I had a bill, which I

lalready had krown abosut that, which I had already made

the payment arrangements at that point. They said

that I had owed “his water bill and I said it

shouldn’t have mattered one way or the other, the
problem was this, they had & contractor coming out
-=~=. They had a contractor out there to co the job.

Now, I am the'recipient of all‘this --- this at the

tLime was Pennsylvania Water and Gas Company when that

had occuarred. They hired this person te do this
project, I'm the recipient. It’s like if I go,c&t
th&ré and buy a car} I'm guaranteed X amcunt of time,
or X amount of mileage. ['m the one signing that

contract so I already know what the outcome is going

to be. But at this point, they’re the ¢nes that hired

this contractor to do this, su I had nothing to de —

with this. And at that point I felt that they were pey

responsible no matter what way vou looked at it,
because it was in fact their problem. Neow, all these

=== &t the time I was --~. Continually had called

Sergent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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about this, I was hung up on. No one would give me
any names. It became a three-ring circus. So when

this situation o¢occurred with the water bill, the $344,

which I'nm like, well, wait a minute here. How can one

person --- I'm the only person that lives in that
home. See we keep going batk~into that same thing.

And then I had said about the complaint, and they were

{adamant. They were telling me this was the way it was

tgoing to ke and that was the end of it. And then the

following month I had received another high bill. And
as I said, I’'m the only person that has been living
there since 1992, on my own. And I didn‘t even have

that kind of water, you know} fiowing'when I had the

{ewimming pool open, and I haven’t nad that open for

four or five years now. Okay. 5o at that point, all

of this was transpiring and I was getting some lip,

;basically, on this whole situation. And thétfs what's
Lringing us here teday. Oh, I'm sorry, excuse me,
;fou: Honor. They did send someone out, which is -=- T
don’t have it on the analogy factor of this. They

|sent a Mr., Jim Fr.ote from the water company ocut

Cctober the 5th, vear 2005. As I said, five years
later, well, actually four. He said that he came out,
that he was assessing what the damagé was and that he

would be sending some contractors out, you know, to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-8%08 :




e

Cad

21
take piétures and whatnot. And then Octcber the 6th,

2005, Mr., John Fritz from Hanover Enterprises, ne did

{come and he stated to me that he would bhe cleaning up

the basement and whatnot and drying the whole thing

out. Then there was a Jim that was also with Hanover

Enterprises. He'staﬁed_to me that he would be

checking on the fdpndation factor of it. He did

extenrsive measuring and whatnot. Because i the

sloppy job that was done, the water company didn’t

even repair my sidewalk right. It’s all, you know,

ripping down and whatnot. Now, the foundation you can

see very clearly which is starting to subside. Well,

jmy whole yard has subsided where they nad put the

foundation in, for about six feet outward, it's

cémpletely subsided. Now, there’s holess going a.l
S g

through that whole area which is channeling the water

in through the basement. They said that they were
suppesed to submit all of this te the water company .

and I had sontacted,them and they said that they did

not know where to send the appraised ills to.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Who is the they in this?

A This John from Hanover Ente:prises.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

And that’s the contractor of the water

Sargent’s Court Reportang Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89C8




[ V5 R A% |

"a Y

(VR N
TN S

B
(% 5

22
company, or someone you hired?
A, M. John Fritz from the water company called them
to come out and --- he was --- I asked and his name
was Jim Fritz, and he was with the water company, and
he said he was sending people out to aﬁpralse the
camage for repair.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

S0 tne apprais.ng groud is Hanover
Enterprises?

A.  Torrect.

JUDGE JANDEBEQR:

And Hanover Entecrprises are the ones that
said they didn’t krow where to send the appraisal?

A, Corfect& Right.‘ And I had spoken with them,
because, as a mattér’of fact, John, had taken pictures
land they were totally amazed at the damage‘and‘haw bad
it is. Betwegen the mold sitting there now, 1t’s |
constant. And I‘have coal in'my coal bin, constant
water because of where that arezg that they did not do
the foundation properly, is gapping, is starting to
{gap now, and 1t 8 getting further and further apart,
‘which i1s channeling the water through now., And as I
 said, when this had broken for the third time, it was
' like a waterfall just gushing through my wall, the

foundation wall. That was the second time. Now, the’

Sargent 5 Court Reportaing Service, inc.
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|thirc time now, that part has been cleared up where it

was gushing through the wall, now, it's excelled over

to the other side. Now, it’s ccming over through that

side now.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Now, you mentioned earlier that your

‘neighbor had some issues as welil with the ---?

A. Yeah. I-don’'t know what Mr. Osmond =-- and Mr.

Gsmond has since peassed. 30 I don’'t know what the
circumstances were with them. They had told me the
second time that they had zlso gotten fl.ooded, so T

don’t know what heppened, you know, with them. A1l I

kriow i1s I was dealing with an iLssue. And at that

point, my life was going back and forth, back and
forth in and cut of town, T wasn’t even around that
much because 1 was geotting very sick.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Let me go¢ back through a couple of

' things. You have lived in this home for how many

years?

B, Going on 28 years.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
So you moved in what vear?
A. 70’s. ;I rented it before I purchaesed it.

JUDSE JANDEBEUR:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, 1lnc.
(814) bL36-8B9CE




Now, the 29884 break,_was‘this
Pennsylvania American Wabter then, or a différent
company?

A. ‘it wés Pennsylvania Gas and Water at the ﬁime, I
3y think. i'll tell you in one second. Oh, no, I don’t
have those bills with nme. |

JUDSE JANDEBEUR:

In 1994, it broke again?
AL Correct.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Same pipe?
A. Same thing.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

And 1s it PennaYivania Ameriéan Water at
5lthat point, or still PA Gas and Water?

A. Then I believe it was the new cgmpany; the third
Lime?

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Nao. Second time, 199472
A. No, it was the cld company.

JUDGE JANDEBEUE:

aAnd ir. 2000 when it pushed the
foundation, it’s now Pennsylvania American Water?
- Correct.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Saxgent s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) bH36-880%
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| ”
And you'said that you contacted the
company in the spring. |
A. O5f the following year that they had --- when they
initially had done the project. | ‘

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

20 you know what the date}was?‘ Do you

| know when you contacted them?

A It was after the épriﬁg thaw, when it was thawing
vut is when I staerted to see the water coming in the
basement and then.z had had a build of snow there.

And that’s when 1 seen the water was Jjust coming right

onn througl.

JUDGE JANDEBEJR:

So are we talk.ng approximately April of
FFQOl?
A. I would say April and May.

JUDGE JANDEBEJR:

Because you indicated the break is in the
year 20007
&. Right. ;

JUDGE JANDEBEUJR:

Spring thaw, 50 we're in April of 2001

| approximately?

A. 2001, yeah.

JULGE JANDEBEUR:

Sargent’s Court RepoztlnqkService, Inc.
(814) 53¢-8508 V




o

R L BT SRt

26
And they sent someore out. They said

they would, but they did not?

| A. Correct.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

What did you do then? When no oneée came

out, what did you do?

A. Well, basically, I was sitting there waiting on
them, to see what they were going to do. And ther,
every time I had callec ~~-= I know I called several
times. To give the exact dates on it, your Honor, I1'd
have to say in all honesty, I don’t remember then. |

11 I know is I was having the problem. During the

swhmer tLime, it wasn’t that bad, it was when the thaw
came. But then we g¢got the heavy rain, that’s when I

kr@ally got hit, “he following vyear.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

'Sc now, we’'re in the year 20Cl and you’re

in front of me November lst of '05. Talk to me about
what happens between April of ‘(1 and today.

0OfA. I had contacted them several times, they never

came out. I didn’t do anything at that point because

11 was waiting to see what they were going to do at
|that point. Then we came up w:th this problem with

the water bill, and that’s when all of this had come

out.

Eargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 5H3¢-8908 :
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JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

And it’s taken four vyears?

A. That’s when they said abcocut --- they said to me,

‘well, ==~ and T said, rno, I had contacted her, and

they kept repeating to me that they were going to send

somebody out. Then I had where 1 got hung up on three

times. They would not --- they refused to give ne

their names, they wouldn’t speak with me or anything.

So I've been basically waiting since this thing has
gccurred to come here to the PUC.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. With the name giving, that doesn’t

'bother me a whole lot, we’ll checvk with the company’s

witnesses, but in the twe years that I’ve been doing
public utility work, very offten the companies will not

give names for retaliation reasons. You can usually

{find out & number like an employeé~18 number, that
' sort of thing. But very often, the companies have a
fpolicy that they can nct give out a name. But we'll

'check with Mr. Mendelschn’s witnesses. That doesn’t

bother me, harging up on you does bother me. Did you

|make any notes contempocranecus with thase phone calls?

Cid you write down such and such a date I called the
water company, I spoke -~-7

A, Yes, .1 did and that's ~--.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536~89C8
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JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Is any of that in there?

A, No. If you’ll see in that group there that that’s

part of the file that is missing. As a matter of fact
when my --- my meter man came out to make the

statement that there were no leaks, you know, in my

‘home, or whatever, that particular thing is missing.

We den’t know whether it ended up in the John Yudichak
State Representative Office, or not. Because the

Public VUtility Commission when they had sent me this

notice that they went in the water company’s favor, I

then filed the appeal and as you car see, in here, I

had sant‘them a registered letier, they claimed that
they never got it, tnat’s why we'’re here today.

15  ,

16l

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

okay. Well, let’s talk about this ---.
A, And for the past year and a half, almost two

years, this is the ongcing thing with the water
y hing

company. So this is where it’s been staying for
‘almost two ycars. That's another reason there’s been a

delay. And as it was stated to me, they said well,

the statute of limitations ran out. Well, the statute

of imitations shouldn’t have anything to do with this

because the one simple question --- the truth of the

matter is, the complaznts were called in, and they

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{8.4) 536-89CH
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knew that‘there was a shoddy job done. I did not hire
Lhe contractor to do this joub, the water company did.
Now, if they had a problem with this, they should have

come out and evaluated the situation then instead of

putcing me on hbld, instead of telling me that I had a

‘water bill that was rurning behind. They were more

concerned about that issue then they were about

lanything on the problem that I was having and that has

been for almost twoe and a half vyears. And it has
taken what, over ~-- almost over a year to even get
here where we’re at now.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Throughout this, since the 2000 break,
have you gotten any legal advice on the foundation

issues?

A, Well, that’s why I'm wazting on the answer to this

issue here now. I am going to an attorney, it depends

en what’s going to happen here now or not. I figured

| T would give the water company a chance =-= seeing how

they did send these people out, these gentlemen out,

that were supposed to d¢ the appraisal for the water'

company, I thought that they were, vou know, going to

o what was right,

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Let me ask y¢u =--- the phrase that

-t

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 53¢-8908
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you just used, this issue here now. Describe to me
exactly whatl you see as this issue.

A, The issue is, the cdmplete foundation is
separating now. The watef isvcomingithrough my

basement to the max every time it rains. All of my

landscapin‘ is gone. There’s nothing lett of my
, g

landscapirg. My vard has subsided.
JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

So you are looking to me Lo do something

about the subsidence ot your foundation and replace

your shrubbery?

30

A. The focundation, the landscape --- and as a matter

of fact, the sidewalk. They put in the sidewalk
there, and that’s all breaking up now. I don’t want
anythingvbut the job done right} And what --- it
should be done rightfully to me. I did not create
that problem, their company did. ‘They <new that the
pipes were bad, they knew that.

JUDGE._JANDEBEUR:

Is there still a leak?
A. It’s coming in ---. Oh, the leak from the main,
ma’am?

JUDGE JANDEBEJR:

Yes.

A. I have not & clue, Your Honor. All I'know is itf

S

Sargernt’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{8143 536-8908 ‘




¥

e R

10
11

12

‘ 31
coming 1n my basement. The water --- especially if
there's & hedavy rain, as . said, where my home is, the

road is here, my home is or. this down pitch. You

‘know, through the course of the years -=--.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

506 in & reinfall, you have water coming
in?
A, Ok, it's a mess. I can’t even let my =--= I

haven’t even been in my basement to be able to clean

down there for the past three or four years now, it’s
gotten that bad. And the one room, I used to can in
211 the time. My children spent their time in the

 basement and I never had a leak on that side

whatsoever.

SUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Well, let me ask you, hew are you tying
the rainfall channéling into your baéement to the
waier company’? |
A. Because it’'s coming in through where their ---

where they put their foundation in. What they did is

}they took out a piece from the break --- from that

break, the whole foundation where that came through

|was weakening the wall.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

End this is a wall to ycur home?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, inc.
(814) 5326-~8908
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your home?

1A, Yes, na’am.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

And the watexr company replaced a wall to

A, Yes, ma’am. The foundation, in the front yard.

And it was not done propexly, and now what’s happening
is, this side of the foundation is sinking further and
it’s bringing this one up. Tt’'s pushing up now,

becatse the water had channeled underneath into that

 foundation. Now, I’m getting critters going in there

and rodents and whatnot because of that c¢pening ncow.
I can’t even let my grandsons play out there because
that's where the dirt has all subsided, and - I have a

coal chute in the front, you should see that one, and

what it did t¢ that. The whole area around it, the

whole ==- and I've tried to fiil it in with rocks, and

I've tried to £ill it in with dirt, but every time I

get a heavy rain it just washes it all‘away and it

comes strailght underneath again where the crack is.

It was their jeok, they rgeplaced that themselves, and I

never had that problem before.

JUDGE JANDEBEUPR:

And I’m going to ask this guestion again

becauvse it’s just amazing to me. The foundation that

5 you' re talking about is the foundation of your home?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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A. Correct.
JUDGE JANDEBEUK:
It’s a basement wall?
A. {es, ma’am.
: JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Aﬁd The Penngylvamia American Water

Company refurbished it, replaced it?

A, Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

They did that through a contractor?
A. Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Now, do I have anything about that in

| your documents here?

A. Other than Mr. Jim Fritz coming. They've already
admitted that they =--- this was the documentation that

they didn’t ==~ that I didn’t see, which they Jjust

'hhanded me, about the insurance company. They claim

that the insurance company made —--~ paid the claim.

Well, that’s fine, they paid the claim, but who was

- out there to coversee the job overall, that it was done

properly.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Ms. Scott, let’s walk through this

Ipage by page. Because unless you talk tc me about

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 53€-~89C8
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cvery page here, it doesn’t come in. Unfortunately,

you can’t just submit some papers to me and they go

into the record. You’ve got to have some testimony
absut eVery single page here. So tell me what this
first page 1is, correction on old matter and ---.

B, The first page 1s entailing the Exhibits A, B, C,

D and E. This was the initial default to the watef

company. That was the initial Agreement that I was to

:pay current bills plus 3510,

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. And we’'re not dealing with that at
all tdday.
A, Mo, that’s what I'm saying, 1tfs ehly’~~~‘

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
All right. That’s fine. Then I'm going

to make -~~~ I’'m going to tab the cones that I do nct

need. So Exhibit A, we're not going to need.

A. Ne.
JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Ezhibit B?
5. Exhibit B is basically all entailing the payment

arrangements that 1 had had with them.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Don‘t need it.

AL And then the cancelled checks, because acccrding

Sargent’s Court Reporzing Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89C8
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to what they had sent me, that these payments weren’t

made, that these are in fact the cancelled checks. T

did make it.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay., So we don’t need that.
A. They had a confiict on my income on their

submission to their documents to me, which as you can

see, I do not make $2,500 a month.

JUDGE JANDEBFEUR:

Okay. What 1is Exhibait D? The ten-day

shut-off notice, I don’t need that: correct?

A. Right. You don’t.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Exhibit E, I also do not need.

A, No.
JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
How about F?
B, Wwhich one is that? No. Number Six} that'’s the

following question that I had, that’s missing. But
then I nad to jump over tnat on2 and then go to the
court ruling from the PUC at that time. They
stipulated this was all occurring -

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

This is still billing issues?

A Right. But in here was my formal complaint to the

Sargent’s Court Reporting S&rvice, Inc.
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PUC, at that time, which was about the breakage. And

| PUC claimed that they had never gotten my formal

complaint.

JUDGE_JANDEBEUK:

Now, which are you talking about Exhobit

For G? Are you talking abecut Exhibit G?
A. G

JUDGE JANDEBEUK:

All right. Let me}jug: look at it for a
minute.

A. This is tne first one that they claimed that they
never receiveda. And as you can see, it was dated.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ncw, it locks to me lixe the Bureau of

Consumer Servige, May 3rd, Decision, which is Exhibic

G, does not deal with the leakage issues at all?

A. No.
JUDGE JANDEBEUR;
So then I <o not need it for today?
a. No. Because they basically sald at that péint, no

matter what 1 said didr’t matter, tLhat they were going

to charge me, and make me pay $100 a month plus the

current bill. And they took me --- tock nothing into

account on my financial status, nothing, at that

point. As a matter of fact, Your Honor, right nefore

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Exhibit G, when I had contacted the PUC, those two

names wWritten up there, they were the only Lwo names

that 1 could ever ¢et, evervone else hung up me.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

I'm sorry, I don’t see the two names,

where are you?

A. It would be on the bill right before Exhibit &.

Those were the only two names that I was able to get

out of anybody. It’s on the ten-day shut-off noctice,

| becausge immediately they sent me a ten-day shut-off

notice.

'JUDGE JANDEBEJR:

So far, I'm still not finding that. Are
you on Exhibit D?
A.  HNo, G. Right before G --- the certified letter to
the PUC, the first one. Well, right before that,
there’s a ten-day shut-off notice. 1’m socorry, Your
Honor, this is the tirst time I'm actually doing this.
Let me just ask your forgiveness.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

No, that’s all right.

{&. I'm doing the best I can.

JUDGE JANDEREUR:

I have a ten-day shut-off notice, I just

con’t see names on it.

Sargent”’s Court Report:ing Service, Inc.
(814} 536~8908
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A, Okay. Here’s my original copy, I thought I hadv
put it 1in, Your Fonor, I'm sorry. | |

JUDGE JANDEBEJR:

Does that say 64841 on yours ~--_in the
center of yours? No, the top ©f yours does noct look
like the top of mirne. So we’re going to have trouble
with exhibits 1If they’re not identical. |
A. Okay. No, that’s not the same one, Your Honor.
That’s a different one. I'm S0 sozry.

JUDGE JANDEBEJR:

This is Exhibit D.

AL Yeah, we're going past D.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

All right. Tell me where you're at.

A Past my dincome level. Then the ~-- the letter

telling me that they went in the water compény‘s
favor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. T think T have itA It says

something along the lines of Vivian and Jeffrey?

A. Tiffany.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Tiffany. Okay. I see that.
A, That particular day they were the only two names I

was able to get out of anybody. They hung up the

uargert 8 Court Reporting Servlce;'inca
(814) 536-83908 :
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rhone on wre. I was transferred from one departmént to
another.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. Now, hold on. Because you and I
jare coing two different things and I want to finish
going through these exhibits so I know what I need and
what I do not need.

Now, we had decided that I did not need
Exhibit F. And we were in the process ofﬁdeciding
whether I need Exhibit G. Now, I do see in Exhibit G

that the fifth page of it, where iz says, what do you

want the Public Utility Commission to do about your
complaint, no, that’s just --~ never mind. That’s not
your =~~~ that’s not you speaking. I thought that was

vou speaking, it’s not, iz’s an example. So it deoes
P , ,

look like this exclusively has to do with the billing

issues which means 1 d¢ not neec ivT.

A, Right. That was one of the --- that was one of

' the problems when I had contacted the PUC because they

claimed that they never receivec anything, which I did

in fzct send cut a letter and t was registered. They
claimed that they nevei received it. And that was all
lin the formal complaint.
| JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Do I need Exhibit =~=?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8%08
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A. Then it was resubmitted through my State

Rapreséntative because at Lhat point, the PUC went in

the watey company’s favor and they claimed that I

never fi.ed an appeal, which T did in fact do that.
So then ny State Representative from Harrisburg went

and hand delivered it to the PUC.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Do I need Exhibit H?
A. That was the first appeal, no. Uh-uh (no).

JUDGE JANDEBEJR:

Okay. Do I need Exhibit I?
A. That was the second appeal that I had filed. It’s
basically over the water issue, but iL'also was
involving the‘breakage.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. I think that Exnikit I, it looks

711ike you may want to talk to me about that, and then

include that as something that will be entered into

the record. 1Is there anything in here tfhat you have
not testified to already?

A. No. As I said, everything else goes nto the
billing department, per savy.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

And it just looks like the balance here

15 a copy of your complaint, which is already a part

Sargert’s Ccurt Reporting Service, Inc.
(614) 536~8208
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of the record?

'A. Right. And as I‘said, basically, you know, that

gentleman comes out here and would give me a price.

jﬁhd then I repeat myself and he brought me back to the
same thing. I did not hire this contractor to do that.,
ljob, to replace <hat fcundation. Had I done so, I
would have locked at the contract first to see what
Lype af'guarantee there was on it, or whatever. I was
given nou puperwork on it, I was given nothing, k

‘absolutely nothing on there. I didn’t even know the

gentleman’s name, nothing.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ms. Scott, what is Exhibit K?

A. VOh, this goes back into what was submitted to me

from the water company about my billing issue. They

claimr that I defaulted on a payment arrangement, which

is not true. According to their documentation, I

defaulted six times. I have cancelled checks for

them, and at that point I had already claimed

bankruptcy the one time that they claimed that I did

do that. And then the other times 1 have covered with

checks.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Well, if the billimé.issue‘is feselvéd
between you and the company then wé don’t need that.

Sargent’s Court Reporting éervice, Inc.
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A, Rright.

JUDGE JANDEBEJR:

And Exhibit -~~~ does that say ©? The
letter dated 2/24/2005?2

A Oh, this was from the a:tarney, the water
kécmpany's at:orn@y. The letter that he had sent ne.

JEUDGE JBNDEBEUR:

So that relates to biliing, s6 I don’t
need 1it. And Exnibit R?
A. The one letter to --- the one letter states that
wae had sent the =--- about the claim of the foundation
factor, as to the property damage claim. It is my
understanding and our records indicated that the
|damace was cased in August 2000, Cur insurance
ylearrier paid approximately $15, 600 tc satisfy the
claim. Ycu krow, there again, that was their man, not
 m1ne. And I don't care wnhat the insurance company
paid them, they did not -~-- my problem, you know, is
pretty bad. |

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay.

1A, And they did not oversee it, they did not contact
,?me, they did rot ccme out te check it over, not until
Cgtober the 5th.

JUDGE JANDEBEUPR:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, :inc.
(814) 536-8908
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So ===,

Z1A. This is the analogy of whichyz had given you in

the beginning.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Of tnis whole packet, the only thing that
1 see that relates to your current issues of the

subsidence, the shrubbery and the foundation, is

Exhibit 1 and Exh:bit R. Do you agree with that?

A. Yes.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

So those are the only ones that we’ll try
‘aﬁd put into the record. Now, this second packet that

you've given to me, does this all relate to billing?

A, That all relates to billing, Your Héaor.

JUDGE JANDEREUR:

So I'll let you have that back, I don’t
need that.
AL Because the billing per say when 1 checked on all

of that, my billing has come into alignment where it

should be since I filed the complaint and some of

those bills 1n there are outragecus, but I'm not even

geing to go there with that. I'm just going to chuck

jit up to the bill that I had owed then, which I fell

behind, which at that peoint was $614. And which ~=--

at that time that was what was transpiring and this is

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
’ (B14) 53€-8308
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why I was getting all the crap'when I had called about
the f{foundation, you know. Brnd they said, well, what
do ysu want us to do about it, you owe a wéter bill.
We?l, what does that have to do with anything, I still
have the problem, you know. And the payment
arrargements, you know, were in fact made. S¢u for

those years that they’re referring te, or these years

I was trying to get something dcne for almost tne past

twe years now, we’ve been sitting here dealing with
, -]

the ~-- that.

 JUDGE JANDEBEUR:
Mr. Mendelsohn, do you have objecticns to
I and R coming into the recoxrd?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

As for R, Your Honor, that is a letter

,that I auvthored. It had been intended for settlement

purposes and nobt admissible. However, I will not

object to it being part of the record today. As far

‘as Exhibit I, it’s my understanding and perhaps Ms.

Scott can confer. Thic was included with --- attached
to your formal complaint?
A. Correct.

JUDGE JANDEBEUK:

S50 it’s already part of the record?

ATTORNEY MENDELSUHN:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, inc.
(814} 536-8908
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I believe it is, Your Honor. We just
xecaiVed these this morning and I 4ic¢ not have the -
the type fon:t had looked familiar on it as with the
allegations, but I just wanted to confirm that that
indeed was the same as_thé.formal compialn;.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

It does look the same. Yes, it is

|identical. Okay. So we do no%t need that becausc it’s

already part of the record, it’s already attached to

your complaint. Sc¢ the only one that we need out of
this is R, and you deo not have any objections, Mr.
Mendelsohn, so R is entered into tne reccord. Is there
anythingfelse i the form of testimony :hat ycu wish
to add? |
(Scott Exhibit R marked for
icgentification.) |

A. Your Honor, no other than just as I said, I feel

regardless of whether the insurance company paid the

claim or not, that’s unjust as far as I'm concerned.

I did not in fact make that contract with those

people, they did. And had I done so, 1 certainly, you

know, would have checked to see if anvthing had gone

wrong. I would have been out there immediately. You

 know, all right. You understand what I'm saving, it’s

something that should have keen checked on the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service,}lncf
- (814) 53€-8508
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following year when I made that complaint. That
should have --~ someorne should have come out

immediately to check on it, to see what we’'re talking

about wher it was a small problem. We’ll, it’s not a

small problem anymore, it’s a big preblem now. And

|the hanging on me and whatnct, and I think that most

customers get treated terribly, you know, with the

uvtility company. I wasktreated like dirt because I
kad owed a bill --- excuse, I nad had problems at that
point'whlch either you live or you dié, it’s that
simple. And 1 had to take care of my medicaikbeforekI
did anything elseg, which I divided,all that and on top
of this in the course of all thesge years. I have been
111 and an‘they are goiny to be tasting me ncw for
certain nolds, because my bazsement 1s conétant}y full

of mold. There are times that you can’t take the

smell. And it’s all because of the level of water

that i1s maintained in my basement through an cpening

 where that water has channeled this rain. I can't

even go --- even to get my coal because I had képt
that coal chute for a~pu£pose’and thank God L did. I
have my pot belly stove,goinq’e—— wheré I go down
there, especially after that last heavy rain we had
had, because my’grandscns gc down there and they help

shovel ‘doal out, all water. All water s0- 1 don't

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) b36-8908
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bring the c¢oal up. BAnd I had had woeed that I had

stored in the one room as well, in the backrocm where

ir used to do all my canning and whatnot because I have
sink and everything down there, and thaz's where I

used te entertain a lot, all tne wood that I had down

there, you know, for building suppl:ies for my own home
were completely rotted because of the water. It Zust
laid right back there. And actually, to be henest
with you ~== 1 didn’t know --- reallze 1t 1in the’vexy
beginning, ybu know, that the back rcom had gotten |
Lit, you know, in the very beginning un=il later on,
or I would have removed all of that. But the frent
part of 1L I was fully aware of it, but I didn’t think
that it was going down into the back and laying

underneath =-=-= underneath the wood because I didn’t

,5&& it. And so when I went to lift everything up and

that’s when I seen it and it was conmpletely mnclded.
Now, the cgentleman that they did send out from Hanover
Enterprises, they did take piciures and whatnct and
from what I do understand, John is cut on vacation, he
went to Florida or something like that and he does
have all the pictures.

JUDGE JANDEBEYJR:

Mr. Mendelsohn, Cross Examination?

ATTORNEY MENODELSOHN:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814 536-8308 ~
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1 Sure. Yocur Honocr, -ust for’the record,
211I'm showing what Ms. Scett had showed me earlier ---
s|handed me ear.ier, correction on an old matter, this

4 |packet of materials. BAm I correct that the only thing
being admittéd into evidence today is Exhibit R?

JUCGE JANDEBEUR:

Correct.

ATTORNEY MENDELSCHN:

[ TN - BN N = R ¥

Thank you, Your Honor.

10}A. Just so we weren't prepared to file this anyway
11|because of our discussion. And it took me time zo

12 type this up, so ---. I didn’t know how to seﬁaratc
13{it at that point because it was all incorporated. So
14~~~ and the reason the old matters were at that point,
15|because --- the claim that I did and didn’t ---.

- 161 Anyway, go ahead. | |

17 ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

i8 Sure. Understocd.
191 CROS8 EXAMINATION

201{BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

2110, Ma’am, back when this event happened, I think
Z2lyou’re referring to it as the third water main break,
?3 that was in August ofVQOOO; right?

24|nm. Correct.

251 0. You had mentioned ~-=.

Sargent’s Court Repbrcing Service, Inc.
(814) 536~830C8
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A, I think it was CJuly. It might have been in July.

I know it was in that area, it was a warmer month

i

e~ause at that point 1 was doing Other worx on

my home.

¢. You had mentioned in some earliier testimony and I

| know you have spoken a lot about that today, about a

concern you had about shrubs, ard abgeout the removal of

| shrubs. Can you tell me about that again, what your

|concern was at that time?

A, The shrubbery I had, from the other times that the

water main had broken they were able to channel their

way through to correct the pipe problem. Well, this
last time, the shrubs had been there forever and the

shrubs had roots and so did the trees as well, had

roots, which also helps hola the water back. Okay.

All of them were removed. The roots were very, very

deep, which was all in the front wnere the foundation

'should have ~-- where the fcundation was repaired they

removed it all. And insteaa of replacing the shrubs

to have scmething grow there to heold the water back,
they didn’t. They took the shrubs and they noved them

over to the other side of my house. And they were

' supposed to put them back, but there’s only two that

survived and the olhers were all dead. They never

came back.

Sargent’s Court Repo:tiag'Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Q. Ms. Scott, at that timevbéck in 2000, did you =---
did yad say to anyone, the contractor or the water
company =-=?

A. Yésﬁ

Q. Let me just ~--- 1f I may finish my question.

A. I'm sorry.

Q. You took out my shrubs, that blocks the water from

L coming in?

A. Right. I did at the time to the contractor and he
said that he would be out to put them back in and that
rever surfaced, it never happened that year, at all.
Znd then spring =--- then winter came and whatnot and
then spring came again.

Q. Anc in the =~~- 1f I understand your testimon
; y , Y

‘sorrectly, winter/spring ©£ 2031 you then had water in

your basement?

A. It statted coming in then. That's when it
started. It was only a --- it was ornly a little and I
roticed that the yard was starting to go, you know,
down, but I figured well, with all thkat they kad dug
up, thinking ~-- but I did tell them at one point
because, see, I had a ccal chute there, and I
originally had had the old condo piping. Well, he put
in this metal thing that sticks like way out, and he |

didn’t even put a cap on it, he took a cap from a

Saryent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
‘ (814) 536~8908 o
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five-pound container thing, a plastic thing and

| slapped it on there, and that was it.

Q. ‘When Was :hat?

'A. The year 2000 when he had done that. And then he
'said that he would come out and maybe replace all of

‘that, it never happened. And then again, like [ said,

I remember getting intc the fall and whatnot, and then

winter rame, and then gpring came. No one ever

showed, never came out. When I had gotten the

original --- when I had seen the original water coming

in the year 2001 after it had thawed, and 1 believe it
had to be April or May, don’t guote me on that one,
but she can Lell you, 1 have this zhing'about tine.
But anyway, it had to be April or May that I had

called about the water starting to channel in.

Q. This was in 0.7
A. This was in "0.. I saw just a little --- it was a
little leakage-type thing coming through at that

point. And then I asked about the shrubbery, if it

was going te be replaced, and they said they would

send somebody out. No cone ever showed at that point.

And 1 waited. I mean, you --- it’s 1ike‘you sit and

you wait and people will zell ycu something, well,
okay, then you think, ckay, maybe they're

well,
backlogged or something and couldn’t get out, and then

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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another winter went by and then it got worse. And I

did call. I called several times at that point ard no

cne ever showed. And then c¢f course, we’ve been into
this for the past, almost two years now, so ---. This
is for the time period --- kecause when you say the
y?ar 2000, well that’s fine, but the year 2000 was the
ihitial project. It’s like aﬁything else, you don’t

want to lose your home. " You don’t know what ground

level is going to stay stable or not until everything

settles. So you have to wait it out and then rebuild
or repair aspects of that or do whatever you have to
do, the contractor has to do that, which I was not

aware of it, walting for everything to settle which

was the following year. It was starting and then the

following year is when it imakes noise), it went

under. And I’ve been on the phene, and I have called,
and I have nu reason to lie, because I do not like ---
anyone can tell how I am from home. Trust me. And my

|basement was always immaculate and T have not been

down there --- I mean, I had rugs and everything down

|there. As a matter ---.

1 C. Is it a finished basement, ma’am?

A It's cement. And at one time, it was an apartment
down there, and that’s where =-- when I was raising my

children because 1 had the pbal out in the back, and

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-B908




*o

w s

21

53
those areas were where my kids hung cut, as they say,
vyou know, that was their entertainingkxoom'down‘there.
I even had workout eguipmsnt down there, my scn uSed
te work down there. Rverythiﬁg is, you know ~-=--.

That area was always dry, like I said, the other side

of my house, I guess, the way Mr. Cicoditch {phonetic)

had put the basemert in, there was a water thing, but
there was a drainage thing for it, which goes into the
drain, you know, so0 there’s‘no p:oblem, it's a running
thing or whatever it is, and 1t goes right into the
drain. But see, the other side was the apartment

side, because that one side, and that was three units.

1t was three units and now il’s one., S$So you know,

then the basement was separated and now it’s --- it's
cpen now.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Your Honor, I have no further guestions

‘ot Ms. Scott.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Let me just ask a couple cf things, Ms.

Scott. At some point in time, there’s an insurance

'settlement, what is that?

314, T didn’t get anything from the insurance. They

~~~ a8 1 said, I just received this one, lLhey never

gave me any settlement. Evidently, this is what they

Sargent’s Court Reporiing Service, lrnc.
(B14) 53¢-~8908 '
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paid for the foundation.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

OCkay. So that’s jJust between the water

jcompany and their contractor.
A Yes. I never had'anythzng to do with this. I

|never got any settlement or anything like that.

- JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay.

A. Because at that time, Lhey even brought the big

fans out there and they were -~-- I meati, they were
blowing, I guess, for almost a week. 1 mean, all that
carpet was damaged and all the other stuff in the

basement was damaged. And at that polnt, I wasn't

|even home when that happened, 1t was about a week and

5la half later and, you know, T just couldn’t believe it

for the third time. And I do believe, and I have to
put this cn the record, you know, =hat it’s going to

Lreak again. It's going to happen again. There’s a

|lot of companies nct doing their job in that area,

especially on that road, because that whole road is

subsiding. Ard even the guys that came out with the

bricks, they even said, you were right, you were

right, we would be back, we would be back. And now,

‘we heve the sidewalk there as well, which is now ===

kids get the bus there and whatnot, and that was their

Sargent’s Court Reportlhg Service, Inc.
(814) 53¢-8908 '
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project, not mine.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

- Okay. Thank you very much. You can step
choswn .
A. Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Mr. Mendelsohn, do you have witnesses?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHNM:

I do, Yoar Honor. Befors we get there, I

|have to put or the reccrd an objeczicn tc some 2f the
|hearsay testimony, particularly involving Hanover
Enterprises and she mentioned scme statements that

were made. In that this is a nen-jury proceeding, I

would just put on the record that we do have hearsay

obijections to the statements of the --- ¢f =he Hanover

b | empicyees. Ner have we been given any :independent

evidence of such. I would put that on the record.

JUDGE JANDEBEUPR:

Gkay. The »nly problem T have with that,

Mr. Mendelsohn, is you should have put it on the

recorxd as they came up. However, I'm going to leave
it noted in the record and I’m going to cverrule vou.
Had you broaght it up at the time, you probably wculd

not ke overruled, but I‘m not geing to try and go back

through the transcript -—-~-.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Ing.
(Bl4) »3e~-84ry
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ATTORNEY MEMDELSCHN:

Stre. Understood, Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

I don’t think there ---= I dorn’t think
there’s going to be any harm or any foul with regard
to that in there, but I would just ask that in the

future bring them up as they go along so that the

‘transcript can be clear.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Your Honor, we do have witnesses. The
first witness I would call would be Judy McCoy Jordan.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Would you raise your right hand for me?
JUDY MCCOY JORDAN, HAVING FIR3T BEEZN DULY SWORN,
TESTIFIED A5 FOLLOKS:

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Your Honor, I'd like to have marked as 
Exhibit =<~ PRWC Exhibit, I believe it would be,
Number Six.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

111 let you have tkese, and you can take

--=~ T assume that Six is in here?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 53€-8908
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$ix is not, Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Do we need any of these?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

We may. We may to establish who the

customer is, but we do have a new exhibit ~-- it is

‘rossible we may need to infer toe the exhibits that

have been previously filed. I would like to add based
en some testimony from earlier today a new exhibit

marked «~- to have it marked as PAWL Exhibit Number

' 5ix for identification. And the record would reflect

I am handing & copy of this to Ms. Scott and I'm

hading two coples to the court reporter.

 JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

And one to me?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:
Yes, Your Haonor.

JUDGE_JANDEBEUR:

Thank you. Go aheacd.

CIRECT EXAMINATION
| BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

. Ms. Jordan, would you please state your name for

the record?

A. Judy McCoy Jerdan.

Q. and Ms. Jordan, where do you work?

fargent’s Court Reporting SerViCe, Inc.
‘ (814) 536-89(C8
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A. Pennsylvania American Water.
Q. Aud what do you do for Pennsylvania American
Water?

A, I actually am responsibie for the compliance

department alcng with some collection supervisory

duty. And pasically what occurs is L testify on

|pehalf of the company on variocus hearings that we have

with the Public Utility Commission. And my department

actually responds to informal complaints filed with
the Bureau of Consumer Services in regards to customer
comnplaints.

Q- Ms. Jordan, are you familiaxr with the account at

the wvater conmnpany of Deborah X. Scott?
A.  Yes, I am.

Q. Did you have an opportunity yesterday to

participate in a conference call with Ms. Scott and
myself?

A, Yes, I did.

Q. And what was that conference nall about?

'A. The conference call was to discuss the high bills

| that Ms. Scott had received along with payment

arrangements that were reguired on ker ocutstanding
bils.

MS. SCOTT:

Your Honor; I though that was a dead

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv;te,'lnc‘
(824) 536-8308




R SRS VRN A B

[ R R ) RN ¥ 1 {

191

11

12

13
14
13

16

17

59

issue.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHHN: ,

It’s really for background. :1’11 move
on, Yecur Honor. |

JUDGE JANDEREUR: ‘

That’s fine. And when ycu do that, just
say ijection and that will alert us all to stop
talking and Lo ===,

MS5. SCCTT:

I'm sorry, Youxr Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

No, that’s fine. Just that makes
everybody stop talking to heai what it is that you’ﬁe
objecting to or bothered by, and that’s fine.

MS. SCOTT: |

Thank you.

JUDGE JBNDEBEUR:

Go ahead, Mr. Mendelsonn.

BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:
01Q. Ms. Jordan, I'd like to turn your attention to
what’s been marked as PAWC Exhibit Number Four. Can
you ﬁéll us what Exhibit Number Four is?
| (PAWC Exhibit Four marked for
identification.}
A, This is the case opening indicating a complaint

Satgent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{Bl4) 536-8908 ,
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that was filed with the Public Utilaity Commission with
regards to:a billirg dispute filed~byrbebbrah Scott.

BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN: | | '

Q. In Exhibit Number Four, did Ms. Scott complain
about a water main break or damages at her residence?
A. In Exhibit Four, it says high bill dispute.
Customer states that she received a bill for $34¢ for
& bi-monthly bill. Customer states that’hcr bill for
wamanth;yVServiee is nozmally $60. Customer states
that she feels that these bills are incorrect.
Customer states that the company came to check the
meter and leaks. Customer states she had a plumber

check for leaks and there was none. Customer wants

ithe PUC to investigate this matter.

Q. ¥Ms. Jordan, earlier before your testimcny I had
marked --~ we had it marked as Exhibit Six, it should
actually be Exhibit Seven, I do apslagize for that, it
should be Exhibit Seven. Ms. Jordan, 1 had handed’you
or you have an exhibiz that’s marked —--- the title |
page says UCAC contaects for Deboerah Scott, do you have
thav?
(PAWC Exhibit Seven marked for
identification.)
A. Yes, I do.
BY,ATTQRNEY‘MENDELSOHN:

Sargent'’'s Court Keporting Service, Inc.
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0. What is this document?

A, This is the tracking device used to track contact

calls with regards to customers in regards to their

accounts.

Q. And if‘you could turn to the second page of the

exhibit, at the top I know it says page one, but the

second page of Exhibit Number Seven. How do I read on

what date the custcomer contact was made?

A. If you look at column number four, it Says create

date, and if you lcok a2t the 20/05, that actually

means 29005 and there to thekright, 0725 indicates July

25, 200%.

Q.  And Ms. Jordan, 1f ycu would go to‘the‘hext entry
it says 20/20C05/0720, what would that mean?

A.  July 2C, 2005. |

Q. There is also at the top a header that says

comment line, what does tnhnat mean?

A. The comment line actually indicates the contact

information with regards to the contact.
Q. Ms. Jordan, have you had an Qpportunity to review
Exhibit Number Seven?

Yes, I have.

‘A#
Q. After August 2000, have there beern any customer

contacts with Deborah Scott regarding property damage

|at her residence?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8308 '
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AL After August of 20007

Q Yes.

A. No.

Q. Are there customer contacts £ fom August of 20007
3 Yes, there are.

Q Could yocu direct us to where we could find those
comments and centacts?

¥: W Do you mean as far as dates?

Q. As far as dates and where we ccuid find that in
Exhibit Number Seven‘

. Okay. You would like me to start from August of
2000 «~- and basically your guestion is again?

G. What would it say at the top of the page that we
could find where those contacts were? What page
number does it say?

A. Oh, for August of 20C0, it would be page five. We

‘have all the comments that related to tnhe year 2000

and there’s some comments that relate to the year 2000

on page four.

Q. And after August of 2003, say beginning September

1, 2000, d¢ we have any contacts from Ms. Scott
regarding the water main break property damage a* her

iresidence?

A. No, we do not.

ATTORNEY MENDELSCHN:

Sargent’s Court Repoerting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536~8908
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Your Honor, I have no further questions

from Ms. Jordan. I would move at this time for the

admission of what has been marked as PAWC Exhibits

Number Four and Seven.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Okay. We’ll hoid those subject tc Cross

| Examination. Ms. Sco:tt, do you have questions?

MS. SCOTT:

Yes.

CROS3 EXANMINATION

BY M5. SCOTT:

Q. Where are the conversations for the year 20017

A. If you look on page four, January 16, 2001 refers

lto credit comments.

Q. On page four of Number qur?

A. Page four, I’'m down six froﬁ the bottom ~-- or
seven from the bottom, January 16, 2001 refers to
¢redit comments. July 17, 2001 refers to credit
comments . July 18, 2001 refers to creditkcnmments.
September 7, 2001 refers to payment arrangements.

Q. You have nothing on here for the year 2001 in May,
at all.

A. No, I do not.

Q. ALl right. Phone calls were made, and I don’t see

anything on here whatsoever for April or May ---.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8308
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JEDGE JANDEBEUR:

Ms. Scott, this 1is your time for

guestions. Your testimony is finished. Do you have

additional questions?

MS. SCOTT:

I'm sorry. No. I just don’t see

‘anything on these two. I'm just gettingfthis so I'm

looking, they left & message on my phone, I'm reading
cver it.

EY MS, ECOTT:

¢ . 30 there would be ~-- am I correct that it was

0907, that would be September?

A. Jh~huh (yes).

Q. At that time? What does this brief underneath
that ~-= or 0718, what is that C-0-L-L --~

A Collattion;

Q. “=~ 7~L. Okay. And then the same thing
underneath?
1A, fes.

Q. This 18 2200. That's what 1t is; correct,

evnderneath that? 08117

MS. SCOGTT:

Excuse me, Your Honor, &s I said I just

got this. I'm just trying -

5| BY MS. SCOTT:

64
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G. Back to 08/2000, there are several things here.

Okay., That was the initial phone call. Ckay.

ME. SCOTT:

That’s all I have to ask. I donft —--=,

JUCGE JANDEBEUR:

Do you have any chijections <o Exhibits
Four and Seven coming into the record?

- MS. SCOTT:

No, ma’anm.

JUEGE JANDEBEUR:

They’'re so adwmitted. Anc ybu can step

| down, Ms. Jordan. Thank you. Mr. MendelSohn,

L additional witness?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHM:

Yes, Your Honor. Pennsylvania American

| Water would like to call George Comprosky.

JUCGE CANDEBEUR:

It I can ask you to raise your richt hand
for me?
GEORGE COMPROSKY, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:
23 |

JUDGE JANDEREUR:

Thank you, sir. Be seated. And if you

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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would spell your last name for us?

A C-0~-M~-P~R~-0-3S~K-Y.

JUDGE _JANDEBEJUR:

Thank you. Go ahead, Mr. Mendelschn.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

0. Sood meorning, sir.

L. Sood mdrning.

g. Sir, what do you do for a living?

A, ~i’m a ¢claims adjustor for St. Paul’s Travelers

Insurance Company.

Q. Does St. Paul Travelers Insurance Company have a

13|

relationship with Pennsylvania American Water?

A, S5t. Paul’s Travelers Insurance Company provides a

general liability policy for Pennsylvania American

|water Company.

Q. And what does that mean?

for which the company may have committed or may have
failed to something correct in an instance. BAnd it
provides monetary recompense for individuals whoe incur
those damages.

Qi 50 you are the insurance company for Pennsylvania
Bmerican Water?

A. In effect, vyes.

Sargent’s Courtyﬁépériing Service, Inc.
-~ (814) 53€-8908
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Q. Sir, I’d like to turn your attention to what has

' been marked as Exhibit Number Five. Can you tell us
what this document is? |
(PEWC Exhibit Five markec for
identification.)
B. I think I have a slightly different marking, if
you can just show me that and I?‘1l find it.
BY ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN : e
Q. Sure.
1A, That is a print ocut ---.

1 Q. Let me show you my copy. I am showing Mr.

Comprosky my copy of Exhibit Five which has been

previously provided to the Court and to Ms. Scott.

What is this document, sir?

‘A. This loocks like a screen print from our claim

handling system known as Impact. That’'s a computer

system in which we find the coverages that are
{existent, the details on a claim and further

information about an insurecd. This looxs like a

screen print that indicates the status of the claim
and this one appears closed.

QQ Is the information on that screen print true and
correct as to the best of ycur knowledge? |

A. Yes, it 1is.

Q. What was the date of the loss for this claim?

Sargent’s Court Reporting SQKViCé, Inc.
(81l4) 536-8908
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B. The date of loss on this c<¢laim ig Auvgust 10, 2€00.

Q. And what does date of loss mearn?

A. Date of loss is the day that an occurrence happens
where damage results and the basis er the start of
the claim. |

Q. And I'm sorry, Sir, what was the name of the
Claimént on this clain? |

A. The Claimant is listed as Debbie'Scott;

Q. Sir, I'm going to turn ycur attention to page two
of Exhibit Number Five. Did Travelers Insurance cay
out money on this c¢laim? |

A. rYes; they did.

g. And how much money was paid on this claim?

A.  $15,113.45.

Q. And to whom was this money paid? Does Exhibit

| Number Five tell us to whom the money was paid?

A. This particular page does not.

G. I'd lirke zo turn your attention now, sir, to

lwhat’s been marked as Exhibit Number Six. Can you

tell us what Ezxhibit Number Six is?

| [PAWC Exhikit Six marked for
identification.)

A. Exhibit Six is a screen shop print again, from our

claim handling system, Impact, which indicates who the

¢hecks were made out to and in what amounts, and when

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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‘they were issued.

Q. For what c¢laim is this print out showing?

A. This if for Claim BOK1291.

e And who was’the Claimant?

A. Debbiie Scott.

Q. Is this form true and accurate to the best of your
kkn@wledgé? |

‘Ac;’:t is.

. How much money was pald cut en this wlaim? Is it

broken dewn?

A. Tt’s broken down into three individual checks.
The first check made payable to Hancver Enterprises
issued on --~ I'm sorry, the last checx would have

been 8/3C/2000 issued on 8/30 for 58%,511.32.

Q. If T can stop you right there, you said 8/30, 8/30
16 |

of what year?

A.  8/30/2000. The other :wo checks were beth issued

on 8/22/2000. Ancther check to Hancver Enterprises in

 the amount of $4,747‘13‘andfahother check made payable

to Debbie Scott in the amount of $855, again on

8/22/200C.

' ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN;

Your Honor, I have no further questions.
I would move for the admission of Exhibits Five and

Six.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

We’ll hold those for Cross Examination.
Ms. Scott, questions?

MS. SCOTT:

Well, no, I forgot about this $850 which
paid for the carpet and paid for the stuff in my
basement, I'm sorry. Yeah.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Again, yau’re testifying; Do you have
gquestions?

MS. SCOTT:

No.  No.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MS. SCOTT:
Q. Just that Hanover Nuréery ===~ that was the same

people that you used at that time was Hanover_ﬂﬁrsery

lin both cases for the $%,532 plus the $4,740-some

dollars; correct?

A. Your Honor, T'm not sure of the gquestion here. I
think she’s télking about Hanover Nursery which is a
different entity than Hanover Enterprises.

¢. Hanover Enterprises, yoa wrote a check ou: to them
for $9,511.32; correct? . .

A. Just to clarify, I did not write a check. The

syster indicates that two checks were made to Hanover

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Iné;
(814) 536-~8308
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'Enterprises on --- one on 8/22/2000, the other on
8/30/2000. |
0. Now, Hanover Enterprises at that time were the

people that did the project: correct?

A.  That’s correct.

Q. So then the people that were sent over to my home

on Octobér the 6th were also from Hanover Enterprises;
correct?

A. Cctober 6:h, when?

0. Of the year 20052 |

A. I do nect know. ‘I didn’t'send anybeody there. I
don’t know whe showed up at your home.

Q. Well, I do have a phone number. Okéy. However

~-= gkay. But Hanover Enterprises was definitely the

contractor at that time. Do you know if the one claim

was for the fcundation part, or was it --- it was two

‘different c¢hecks here. One for 59,500 and another one

18 

for £4,740~-something.

A, I believe one check was made payable for the

initial damage response and dewatering. I believe the

other check was payaplie for the foundaticn repairs.

0. The foundation repair? OCkay. So then it would be

an admitted fact that these are in fact the people

‘that did the foundation work?

A. I'm sorry, I didn’t hear your whole question.

o

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. Then it would be an admitted fact that these are

the people that did the foundation work; correct?
A. Correct.
Q. Did you ever suabmit a copy of this to me at all?

ATTORNEY MEMDELSOHN:

Objection.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Based on?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOCHN :

Mr. Comprosky is not the attorney here
- I will waive my ~-~ I will rescind my objection,
Your Honor.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

I'm not clear on exactly what you're
asking him. Are you asking him, did he submit copies
of what he paid to Hanover, or are you asking, did he,

Mr. Ccmprosky, submit copies of this exhibit? Which

one are vou asking? Or'something --- a third cne?

BY MS. SCOTT:

0. No. No. I was asking were any of these checks

== any typé of receipt sent to me,kany type of a
contract sent to me stating that this is’the amount of
money that you paid out tc Hanover Nursery?
A. To the best of my knowledge, no.

JUCGE JANDEBEUR:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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And I would assume you mesan Hanover

Enterprises, again.

MS. SCOTT:

I'm sorry, Hanover Enterprises.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

"That’s fine. But we’re trying to Keep
' the record correct. And he answéred that. D¢ you
have any other questidns? |

MS. SCOTT:

No. Uh-uh (no}.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Jo you have any obliection to Exhibit Five

and 5ix coming into the record?

MS. SCCTT:

No, Your Honor, I don’'te.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

They are so.admitted. Ycu can step down,

' sir, thank you.

A Thaﬁk you.
ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:
- Thank you.
MS. SCOTT:
But i note and I'd like to add to the
record that I forgot about the $850. Theré was

nothing deliberate. I assure you, i1t was nothing

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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deliberate.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

I think that I will allow you to add that
in your closing statement. HNow, I assume that you
have finished?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Yes. We have, Youar Honor. Thank you.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

And again, as the Complainant, Ms. Scott,

you go first. A closing statement is, :indeed, brief.

MS. SCOTT:‘

Okay. The only thing I can do 1is revert

myself back L¢ the same thing I initially had stated

{with. It was the water company’s problem, not mine.

The damage was done to my foundation because of the

shoddy job that was done or tne foundation work, per
say. Plus, all the other additives of the shrubbery

being removed and whatnot, that leads to a problem. I

jwas not aware --- T had completely forgotten about the

$800 --- when you were making the statement to me

about a clain sertlement, 1 was under the assumption

of the foundation walls and all that was being paid to

me. The $800 was paid for the rugs that I had lost in

the basement and some other stuff because my

{homecwner’s insurance policy doesn’t pay for it. So I

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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correct myself on that one. And I have to revert

myself back to the same thing, I think that when I did

call, I know I did, I know that at one point I had

heard a statement to me that I didn’t like, however,

it’s what I can prove and what I can’t prevé, and

right now at this point, the water company is

| responsible for this, and I think that they should pay
for the repair job, and that’s it. They’ve had their

own pcople from Hanover Enterprises out there

themselves, they’ve seen the damage that was done.

And I do have the phone number of the gentleman, I

just didn’t bring it with me.

JUECGE CANDEREUR:

Thank you. Mr. Mendelsohn?

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Your Honor, we contend that there is no

“urisdiction over this claim. We would cite the case

of Fecley, F-E-G-L-E-Y, versus PPL, which 1s at Docket
Number C~00956732) because it is a claim seeking |
pure.y damages here. We have al.so argued, and argued
today that this c¢laim was barred by the statute of
limitations. At best, we would argue that there was a

two~year statute of limitations from when this event

occurred in August of 2000. We’ve heard testimony

today from Ms. Scott that she was upset about the

Safgent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536-8908
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removal of some shrubs because she knew thas would
cause greater damage in the future. It is undisputed

that by winter/spring cf 2061, that she alléges that

' she had suffered problems with the repair work, and

blaning the repair work for this. Last year, the

Pennsylvania Supreme Court in a case of Gustine,

G~J-8~-T~I-N-E, Uniontown Associates, Linited versus

|Anthony CranevRental,kwhich is recorded at 842 A.2d

1334, the Supreme Court ruled in that case that there

is a four-year statute of limitations for any

construction woerk that is done per a written contract.

We note that in full canter to this court, even though

we weuld suggest our situation is different than that,
but at most, it would be a four-year statute. The

Supreme Court also said, that -t is incumbent upon the

Plaintiff, to use all reasonable diligence in pursuing

that claim so that we don’t have the situation where
we have stale claims. For those reaSons, Your Honor,

we weuld argue --- and we also have the testimony

J|finally of Ms. Jordan, that there is no record, as Ms.

Scott claims, ot phone calls regarding the situation.

|And Exhibit Number PFour, the BCS Decision, when Ms.
Seott had the opportunity informally before the
4| Commission, and the issue regarding damages from this

|event simply was not raised. And we would therefore

Sargent’s Ccﬁrt Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-89C8 ' ‘
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‘ask for the case --- the formal complaint tc be

cismissed.

JUDGE JANDEBEUR:

Thkank you. We are finished here today,

and you all are free to go. And we are closing the

| record. Thank you.

ATTORNEY MENDELSOHN:

Thanx you, Your Honor.

MS. SBCOTT:

Thank you for ycur patience, Your Honocr.
*k‘k “* * k4 * * *

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 11:30 A.M.

* ok ok Kk * k kK
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Pennsylvania American Water

Com pany
PA Public Utility Commlssmn Complaints and
reports
CASE OPENING Rz |
PeCEIVED
Date . | Noy )
BCS Case# 1600475 Case \ PARUBLIC | 21 2005
Closed
QEQRETA HYTY COMMzgs;ON
BCS i Tty Account
Investigator: PETEFREDECL e Number: 2411233958
Account " , .
Number: | 2411233956 ?
Class Of e Case
Service: RESIDENTIAL 2™ Origin: TELEPHONE
Reason for .. ; g =
Contact:  BILLING DISPUTES e o |
Termination & gj Prior DQ@UMENT
Date: i Case#: \ :
Customer == FO LDER
‘ DEBORAH SCOTT =
Name SRS :
Service 395 HANOVER ST, WARRIOR RUN, PA, 18706 w
Address
Phone Y g _ | Work oty
(Home): (570) 8233244 | Phone (575; 2397717
Universal . lIncome ||,
Service: | ; §Sourc«e Amount
- Family Stze: s i e Chilaren Age | [ewovin s
N . oo lnouLTiss  |l487
Arrange: T ADULTNABf 709
~ Company e e o |
' Position: 03/01/2004 SAID TO PAY 1,025.76 ,
L | 1105 Serpmdpw

PAWC EXHIBIT NO.4 24044/ 7Y/
http;!f*pasGO‘Z{scripUviewcasr:open.asp?cnmI6004~75&cndt‘—*3!1!2004%209:46 34%620AM 37372004




k ﬁ’A Public Utility LOMmmission LOMP:AIDLS and reports ’ Lage L vl &
~ Case Problem:

#*«******#******#********HIGH BILL DTSPUTE

ek ko Rk KRR KRR Rk KRR CJST STATES THAT SHE RECEIVED A BILL FOR
344,00 FOR A BI MONTHLY BILL. CU STATES THAT HER BILL FOR BI MO SVC IS
'NORMALLY 60.00. CU STATES THAT SHE FEELS THAT THESE BILLS ARE
INCORRECT. CU STATES THAT THE CO CAME TO CHECK THE METER AND LEAKS.

CU STATES THAT SHE HAD A PLUMBER CHECK FOR LEAKS AND THERE WAS
NONE. CU WANTS THE PUC TO INVESTIGATE THIS MATTER.

[ Create Reports__ ) [ Main meay ] [ Delete Case ]

- PAWC ENHIBIT NO. 4

http://pas002/script/viewcaseopen.asp?en=1 600475&crtﬁt—-.’ifl:2ﬁ(§4%209;46:34%20AM 31372004
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BUREAU OF CONSUMER SERVICES, INFORMAL COMPLAINT UNIT
THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
DEBORAH SCOTT

395 HANOVER STREET PENNSYLVANIA AMERICAN WATER CO
WARRIOR RUN PA 18706 v ~

BCS No: 1600475 | " Account No: 24-11233956

B R R

~ DECISION ON INFORMAL COMPLAINT BY THE BUREAU OF CONSUMER
SERVICES:

STATEMENT OF COMPLAINT:

" The above captioned informal complaint was received by the Bureau of Consumer
Services (BCS) on March 1, 2004.  in the complaint it was alleged that:

The customer states that she received a bi monthly bilf in the amount of $344.00. The
customer states that her bills are normally $60.00 per month and this bill is incorrect. The
customer states the company came to check the meter for leaks and none were found

INVESTIGATION BY STAFF OF THE BUREAU OF CONSUMER SERVICES
REVEALED: ,

1. On November 14, 2003, the company issued the customer a bill in the amount
of $344 .34 for 60.100 gallons of water in 58 days due on December 15, 2003.

2. On November 28, 2003, the customer contacted the company and stated she
felt ner last bill was too high. The company scheduled a service order for December 8, 2003.

3. On December 8, 2003, a company service assoctate obtained an actual meter
reading of 06266. This reading verified the last meter reading of 06017 obtained on
November 14, 2003 and showed an additional 24,900 gallons of water or 1,038 gallons of
water per day had passed through the meter. : ;

4. On January 16, 2004, the company issued the customer a bill in the amount of
$169.50 for 27,300 gallons of water for 63 days of service,

On January 16, 2004, the customer provided the company with a meter reading
of 06291. The customer was advised the meter reading was in line and verified the reading
used to calculate the November 2003 bill.  The company suggested the customer may want
to contact a plumber to check the property for leaks. ‘

PAWC EXHIBIT NO. 4




5. On February 2, 2004, the customer comacted the company and requested the
company's fax number so she could fax the company documentation from her plumber that

she had no leaks at the property. The customer stated she wanted an adjustment for
unexplained usage. The company denied the customer's request.

6. As of the date of this decision, the customer’s outstanding account balance is
$1,155.26 and includes the current bill of $33.84 due on May 10, 2005.
. BASED ON THESE FINDINGS, THE BUREAU OF GONSUMER SERVICES
~ CONCLUDES THAT: | -

1. The company visited the customer's property on several separate occasions
and verified the actual meter readings for the disputed bills in question.

2. The customer was billed based on her actuat usage. No adjustments to the
customer’s account are warranted. ‘

3. The customer's bills are correct as rendered.

(T IS DECIDED THAT:
1. The informal complaint of Deborah Scott is hereby dismissed.

2 Beginning with the bill due date on or about June 10, 2005, the customer must
pay the company all current bills each month, plus $100.00 that will be paid towards the
account past due balance. ‘

3. The customer must make all payments by the due date of each month's bill and
continue making the payments until the account is paid in full.

, 4 |f the customer fails to keep the terms of this informal decision by not making
payments as required, the company will be permitted to pursue collection of the past due
balance as allowed by Chapter 56 of the Public Utility Commission's Rules and Regulations.

Date: May 3, 2005
, ‘ Signature

Renee McClintan

Utility Complaint Investigator

PAWC EXHIBITNO. 4
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s f Clam Management System - Header , n L

SEARCH ROSTERS STATUS PAYMENTS NOTES MESSAGE  HELP

Cf?\;g? BOK 1291 ‘ Office. 145 Location: 0502500000  Claim Rep:CLB*
SAINDbr 299611020 Acct/AMERICAN WATERWORKS , . o
| Naire. SERVICE CO - File Prefi:LR

Claimant DEBBIE SCOTT Prgf LR # Cimnls: 001

DOL:08/10/2000 Rptd TIC:08/14/2000 Close Dt:08/31/2000 Status:CLOSED
260T3317 | , '

Payment Options:

Claimant Number: - 001
{ GetPayments | [ ResetPaymentOptions |

e L m waNR e Wmapre N o A o P PR N

Notes Cptions:

From: 10/06/2004 Claimant Number: @ ALL < -001
To:  10/06/2005 “include System Generated Notes
Range: Sort Order: -+ Chronological Order e-Recent to Oldest
Default Date Range - Order : = , ~
( GetNotes ] L " Reset Notes Options |

DOCUMEN
A FOLDER |
BOGKE@E

DEC 05 2005 &
RECEIvED
- NOV o5
| PA PUBLIC UTILITY Gy
. g TY COMMISSION
: 11705 Mopnlin SECRETARY'S Bupga,
PAWC EXHIBIT NO. § - , /

CRO05 4741
 htips://rmis travelers.com/cms/HEADR.ASP?Screen=STATFS&OFC-145&STATUS=Cl...  10/6/2005




.. Claim Management System : S , Page | of 2

CLAIM STATUS TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACCIDENT LOCATION
DESCRIPTION OF ACCIDENT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

CLAIMANT DETAILS

CLAIM REPRESENTATIVE INFORMATION
CLIENT SPEGIFIC INFORMATION

ACCIDENT LOCATION | RISK LOCATION

PENNSYLVANIA AMERICAN WATER CO
385 HANOVER ST 20 £ UNION 8T '
WARRIOR RUN WILKES BARRE
PA 18706 : PA 18701-2715
[GOTOTOR ]

DESCRIPTION OF ACCIDENT

INSURED WATER MAIN SHUT OFF VALVE LEAKED CAUSING DAMAGES TO CLMT'S

PRO/ERTY.
[GO TOTOP]
FINANCIAL SUNMMARY |
Total Number of Claimants: 001 | | 81 000 PD: 001 IN: 000
Kind Incurred ’ Baid Outstanding
TOTAL $15,114.00 $15,113.45 $0.55
CLAIM ‘ $15.114.0C $15.113.45 $0.55
EXPENSE ; ' S000 $0.00 $0.00
[GO.TO.TOP | |
CLAIVANT DETAILS
" Total Number of Ctaimants: 001
Claimant Type tocurred Paid Outstanding
*;;;_; All Ciaimants -4 : . $15,114.00  $15,413.45 $0.55
T 001 DEBBIE SCOTT -/ PO $15.11400  $1511345  $055

Note: Claimant level finaricial information does not reflect recoveries or offsets.

B P S B SEN. P, PR

CLAIN REPRESENTATIVE INFORMATION

Phone: (610) Mail -

Claim Rep: CANDI BERTOCCH 7362439 ID: CBERTOCC@TRAVELERS GOM

Supervisor: ROBERT CONLON Phone: (610)  Malil

https:.//rmis.trav::lefs.camf’cms/clmstatP AWCEXHIBITNO.5  .f pefncRoster=&NUMC..  10/6/2005
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371-3742 ID: RCONLON@TRAVELERS.COM

Office: 1451 READING CL CLAIM
Address PO BOX 13426 1105 BERKSHIRE BLVD
WYOMISSING. PA 18610-1222

~ Phone: (800)842-9897

[GOTOTOR ]

PAWC EXHIBIT NO. 5

h(tps:iirmis,traVelers.com/cms/cImstat.asp‘?GETHDRFNO&LD=LR&mcRQ3ter»&NUMC,.. 10/6/2005



ﬂaésnx zm,mzﬂé - B0K1291 001 - azgn;z.%umﬁ,%ﬁag. _

Zocnm qscmmw om:os Gmgmmmm m_nmzm_m; nmo& wmﬁm%m_ msmc_é Tools Dcmcmm E_jaoé Im_n OSnmm

[BOK1291 Lomwﬁmomg & @ j Q's |

m»\ﬁ:%’%ﬂ

Fagl

A, SAC I T

ilN

Check Register

File idenlificafion Information

Claimant Name: DEBBIE SCOTT

insured Mame:  AMERICAN WATERWORKS SERVICE €O
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mc:n:o:m. Select One:
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Delete Staged Check
Void{Check in hand)

ot . et bt ot S 4

-Selection Criteria [optional) -

Select One

Fin Ref Number :

b BOKR1291 3 “mmmgﬁi Ewaxuww“ brmm_nbz

L . ¢ Reverse Void Seq Number ;
Date of Loss: 08/10/2008 : , . ‘ 4
L ‘ i Undeliverable =)} 8ill ctri Numbes ; ‘ A

Oromm Desig: LR . 1 :
\ L . . - e en s . o L e e e v s e sembonn s e i
T Payment Selection List- e e come o amoeml e e e I -

._ B Payee | Check ﬁ:& lssue Date | Clain/Exp _ ﬁmzami Type Fin Ref | Seq Nbr
.1 [/HANOVER ENTERPRISES $ 9,511.32 {08/30/2000 [Claim niral [0042135741 {003 {issued

© [/DEBBIESCOTT "~ "7 T 1S 85500 (0872272000 0041461488 1002 _lissued -

| |MMANOVERENTERPRISES 8 4747.13 [08227000 [Claim __[Central _ ~_ jD04ME1479 Jo01  Jissued _
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01/26/35 ©07:20-09

contact
Rumher

14146349

14117727
14095702
14095300
14095599
14095698

14026908

14026681

14024222
14024221
‘, 13099695
13953548
13855227
13845824
1384552

11814837

AntfCus
Humher

1128395

1123395
11z339%
1123395
112313958
1123358
11233%%

1123395

1123395

1123395

11231319%

1123395
13123395
33121395
13123395

13123388

Réprement iy ive

HERRONSY

GCSERVICES
GOSERVICES
COSERVICES
GCSERVICES
GCSERVICES
MCCREEZJ

FITETD

GLSERVICES
(CSERVICES
GLSERVICES
BUSERVICES
GLSERVICES
nnmmmﬂmﬁmm
GOSERVICES

SUSERWVITES

Create Contait Cotunent

Patao

20/05/012%

20/05/0720
20/28/0712
2013850712
2070570742
2040540712

2079570714

2070540714

20/05/0713
20/0640743
2HL05/0708
wa\om\aqum
T0/95/0629
20735706272
2/I850827

2073550624

Type

GRING

DIALR
OTALR
vabm
DIALR
DIALR

COLL

LOLL

DIALR
DIALR
DIALR

PIALR

DIALR:

DIALR
DIALR

DIALR

Line

ADAM WITH STATE REP JOHN YUDICHAK'S OFFICE, PHOMEHSWO~7407031 CAL
LED ABOUT CUST ACCT//HE WANTED TO KNOW WHAT £OULD 3E DONE TGO AVOY
U DISCONNECT UNTIL WE HEAR PROM PUC//SPOKE WITH SUPERVISOR BARB H

AND WAS INFORMED WE NEED TO BITHER HEAR FROM PUC OR IP HIS QRPI
CE WILL WRITE AND FAX A LETTER, WE WILL TARE IT UNDER ADVISEMENT,
BUT NO GUARANTEE THIS WILL AVOID SHUT OPF, BUT WILL SEND TO COLIL
ECTIONS FCR REVIEW//GAVE HIM FAXH'S 618<433-4254, BARB H. AND 618
«433-4675, MARLA $7/SAT

AM-HOME ‘PHN/ZANSH MACH/Y MAIL/LEPT MESSAGE/

PM CALLED CELL PHN RESULT-ANS MACHINE DETEC TED

PM-CALLED HOME PHN RESULS=ANS MACHINE DETEC TED

wz‘xoxm PHU/ANSH MACH/V MAIL/ED MESSAGE LEF T/

BM-HOME PHN/APEROVED 38D PARTY/LEFT MESSAGE /J

2411231395-6 cuys called upset about notice stated she's filed <om
plaint with the pug informed cug thia does hot prevent Larminatio

 of sarvices puv must contdct us and let us Foow what'as going on
with acoount cus then stated she's spoken with pur and they info

rmed her they will opén A fiew case cus upset szated ake will ba «

sntacting her Congréssman. :

CUST CALLED AND SAID SHE RCVD SHUT OFP NOTICE BUT PUC TOLD HER 70O
DISREGARD NOTICE AND CUST SAID WE ARE NOT TO SHUT OFF HER WATER
1 ADVISED THAT THE PUC WILL CONTACT AMWATER TO LET US KNOW HOW TO
PROCEED., CUST BECAME IRATE AND STATED SHE HAS DONE WHAT SKE 15 S
URPOSE 70 D0 AND WE SHOULD NOT SHUT OFF WATER I ADVISED AGAIN THA
T THE PUC WILL CONTACT AMWATER AND LET US KNOW HOW TO. PROCEED BUT
AT THYIS TIME THE SHUT OFF IS SCHEDULED ¥FOR 7-25-035 DUST ASKED FO
R MY NAME AND HUNS yp

AM HOME PHN/ZANSW MACH/Y MAIL/NG MESSACE LEF T/

AM-HOME PRNJANSW MACH/V MAIL/LEFT MESSASE!

AMSHOME PHN/ANSW MACR/V MAILZLEFT MESSAGE/S

FM-ROME PHN/ANSR MAUH/V. MALLJLEFT MESSAGE/

AM-HOME PHN/ANSW MACH/Y MAIL/LEFT MESSAGES

AMACALLED HOME PHN RESULT-NO ANSWER

AMSHOME PHN/ANSEW MATH/V MAILJLUEFT MESSAGES

AMCHOME PHILSANSW MACHI/V MAILILEFT MBSSAGES

PAGE I

Seguence
Numhber
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01726/05 07:20:08

Lontagt
Humber

13773950
1373514%
13669661
13669659
11669656
134502589
11573428

313125714

10103652

9422298

8378585
81765143

1589584

I9E1891

Aut/Cus
Humber

2423395
2123395
1123395
1123395
¥123398
1123395
1123335

11231395

1123395

1123395

1123338
1123398

3123395

1123395

Repreaentitive

GUSERVIUES
GCSERVICES
GLEERVICES
GUSERVILES
GUSERVICES
GCSERVICES

STRODEGL

WOOLSBS

BILLFLWUP

MAHERER

BLACKWJR
BILLPLWUP

HUNNELDP

EMMONSHA

Create
Date

20/05 0622
20/05/0820
20/05/0616
20755/0818
20/0570615
2049570603
207380222

2070840127

2070471129

20/24,/1019

20/34/0720
2070470518

2070470303

20734,0301

LonLact
Type

UIALE
DIALR
DIALR
coLL
DIALK
DIALR

CORR

COLL

ACING

ACING

¥SICH
MSICH

U

PULEL

corment
Line

AM-HOME PHEN/ANSW MACH/YV MAIL/LERT MESSACES

FM-HOME . PHN/ANSW MACH/V MAILJLEFT MESSAGE/

FMJIOME - PHN/ CUSTOMER/REFUSE TO #aY/

vx.mwmwuxw RADE T2 WATER MAIN PROM AWK . VOA, CUST DISASLED rwﬁ
PHM-HOME  PHNZOTHER/ NG MESSAGE LEFT/ TTHP/INT D WHN NMTC

AM-HOME PHN/ANSW MACH/V MAIL/LEPT MESSAGE/

RECEIVED RECEIPT FOR PROOY OF REPAIRS FOR A ONE TIME LEAK ADJUSTM
ENT. SENDING TO BILLING

2724/0% gave adj dug Lo st sent 11 provt of repsizs dus to & led
k¥ she had 10720704 took high Hill

80143 {avg) =558 % 40=223

223-umitg an $117-68-wLr. . Of-purchyg, 2.07-dex . sendang letier
thanks g9 SR

tec'd diacharge of debtor cassfig-01002 c¢hld datedl/4705.
changed ace o reflect the Bailyuptcy, Put DIP in DBA

TH1S CUSTCMER HBAS THE LEAK FIXED - ASKED FOR A COPY OF THE PLUMBE
RS 8ibLl - WOULD ROT SEND IT DOES NOT ENOW WHY IT IS5 NEEDED WE CAN
SEE THE BILL IS5 BACK TO NORMAL - PLEASE CORSIDER AND ADJUSTMENT

SATISPIED
11736704 we need proof of repairs...no ad) uvntil recvd. . sending
sut lecrer. thanks ge

CALLED 7O ADVISE OF LEAX. . STATES SHE HAS A PLUMBER COMING TODAY.
. LRATF. ADVISED OF CONSIDERATION FOR LEAK ADJUSTMENT...SATISFIED.

credit ady far over est {-units 2.30-chgs
billing/karla total units gver ept. 14
Customer filed informal corplaint with PUC
Lase HIBOC4TS

05743505 - closed - bal gorrest ap rendered - placed up
puc agreement

Cgupervisor ¢allback: I spoke with Mg Scotr, ghe said she wag on

with PUC. . 1 2914 her I would Lry her back.

tcalled her back she advised was 4 little upser wizn the letter
ahe recoived. She said that hey plumber saxd ng leaxs and cur per
vicaman checsed toxizts and they fane yet stll saying there is a
lgax altheugs cannpt Iovate.She 18 willing to ke payment
arrangmentd bon only ATLer we resdlive dispute iesus I advaied s
ange. Bhe filad olawy (her § 15004751 sither PLD or asgighed will

Begquencs
Humber
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DI/2g/0s  07:20:09

contect
Nunber

79515691

7981391

7936164

7883599

TRIE955

AGLfCus
Nunher

1123385

1123395

1X23395

1123395

1123395

Repragentitive

EMMONSHA

SPALDIAN

WEBHSD

WEBBSD

HILLBJ

ZHIAB4Y 3123338 HUNTERCL

Create
Date

20/04/020%

2070470301

20/9470219

20/04/0202

050470118

20£04/0116

Contact Comnent

Type
PUCFL
ACING

HILOW

HILON

HILOW

DIALR

Laine
review. In theé meanriwe { wall bring to ART arcention. she satist

CUSTOMER WANTED SUPERVISOR UFFRONT TOOK MESSAGE AND GAVE TO CONRI
£.SATISFIED .

/) gae Flwup-received fax showing procf nf vigit from a plumber

no visible leaks found and no movement on meter. forwarding to ar
L rep sagan wehb E

2720704 *ART**Webbud holding for a/o to close to see if 4n adjust
ment woald be granted. received information

CUOSTOMER CALLED REQUESTING FAX NUMBER TG FAXL IN DOCUMENTATION FRO
M PLUMBER STATING THAT SHE HAS NO LEAXKS ANYWHERE INSIDE. SHE STA
TED THAT PREVIOUS REP. INFORMED HER 70 DO S0 AND BILLING WOULD G1
VE HER AN ADJUSTMERT OGN ACCY. FOR UNEXPLAINED USAGE. CUSTOMER W1

LI FAX TO ERIN AT 4759 AND LUCY AT 4781 TO BE FOAWARDED TO BILLIN

O,mb>umU>nnd‘Oz‘morvﬁomwoﬁ»<wy20mmx&ﬁoumm@z4hm,mraﬂm
PIED. ) !
27370493 ARTA Hebbad

customer faxing in preof from the plumber-looking for unexplained
usage adjustment.

/124044 *ART* *REbbad

gending put 8/0 to inspect property £ar leaks . sdw
2/25/C4 v art v weBBSD

70 HAS CLOSED PER THE RPIELD OFPICE THIS CUSTOMER HAS A POSSIBLE
LEAX AT THE PROPERTY SHE FEELS SHE DOESNFT NOT DUE TO HAVING A PL
UMBER COME OUT THAT DETECTED NO LEAKS. 1 HAVE ISSUED OUT A UTILIT
Y REPORT AND PLACED ON A 30 DAY HOLD SDW

£/l esc gall-custonmer disputing high usage on last bill. "~ bill re
ad wag actual and subsequent read to verify high bill was also ac
tual gerivee order verified there weré no leaks at the Lime of
the read, howsgver customer gtates fhat she did not ugé the water
informed the customer that she would need toO contact a plumber
gince we. are not liscenced coatractora and if their inspection sh
owa ne Llesk and if her vdage goes bact to normal she could regues
¢ an unexplainad usage adjustzment customer thinks that the high
usage was due to g problem with oar main advased her that a »
Ieak at the main would Aot elfect her usage sance thal waler is i
ot measared Hy the meter gugtomer will contast plumber and fax
rgaults to me
1719/0¢evvrepattnnrdasiavide T Tasweenaswiranwasver<aBOHILY
CUST I8 CETTING A PLUMBER AND WILL PFAX RESULTS OVER ONJE DONEZ. .
LOSING JONTALT

UPRATED ATF~<CAT1 GAVE CATCHUP AMT OF $354.38. - DOES NOT NEED V

TUR. . Wikl CALL BACK WITH RECEIPTH

CUSOTMER HAD HIGH HILL IN NOV.  HILOW FROM 1278 VERIFIVED READ IN
LINE. WHILE ON PHONE CUSTOMER CHECXED ORN METER. READ WAS 6291

§ WHICH 1§ IM-LINE AND HIGHER THAN READ ON 212/8. ADVISED LUSTOME

PAGE 3
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97716795 07.20:09 , , ; , , ‘ PAGE 4

Contact Act/Cus. Representitive Create  fontact Comment : , Sequanco
Nunber = Numbeér ) ’ Date Type Ling Nunber

1844841 0 112339% HUNTERCL 2070370118 DIALR  ® THAT AT THIS TIME SHE NEEDS TO RAVE HER HOUSE INSPECTED FOH LEA &

) ¥§  IF THEY PIND MO LEAKS THEN WE CAN GO FROM THERE. CUSTOMER B 7

ECAME VERY UPSET AND BELIGERANT. - REQUESTED SUPERVISOR 8

1639808 1123358 CARNONHMI 2070341128 HILOW ~ S/0 isgued. Acct placed on 30-day hold.  SAT b

7525386 1123335 BROWHRL 1070370910 COLL  Updated/oat 1/10.00 along with current/sat . ) 1

T438235  1123139% 15~_~,~uwna.., 20/03/0901 TOLL ENTITLED TO AGREEMENT. ND ATP UPDATED ON LAST ONE 1

6440960 1123335 HERRERMD 20/0£5074% BALIN . MRY NEEDED PAYMNT APURESS b3

5321215 112333% ‘mczammnr 2070240528 . ACING cust ¢alled for new payment arrangetent on AZCy. -- atdated that ho 1

¢ watar rank was leaking «- 2

£326854 . L323335 GOFORTDL 2070270416 PAYMT  atp cugl Lo paying 10 0D extra par manth. .. sat 1

B221¥TH - 112333% BREWERK 0702/0413 QUIVL 04713702 CUSTOMER DEFAULTED PAYMENT ARR WILL CALL BACK IHN PR NEW 1

PAYMENT BRR 3V CUSTOMER 800¥ AGING REPORT, LB 2

£042858 1127395 DAVISEM /0270130 OUTDL  left message on recorder for fusk.noticed in UCAC notes that rep 1

told cudr wrong amnr on pymnt srrngmnt and cauged this cavged a 4 2

efaulved APT, per ML will redo RPT if customer wants becse of the 3

migscommunicatian .  .aging repory .. RMD L]

581399%  L17Y¥345 TOLESAT 2070170907 PAYMT . PAY ARRANGFVENT CUST WILL PRY $10 BY §/724 AND MONTHLY PAYMENTS 1

OF $10 01 THEREAFTER. CUSTOMSR SATISFIED. 2

57316804 1123338 VCURE 20/03/0718  COLL - 7/'8 keb  see e 1

5735853 1123395 MCURE SSOLI0TLT COLYL BEe T . )3

5448555 1121385 MOODYM 2010116 COLL - MM 1-16-01 1

: See £y formments 2

53552390 1123395 HUGHESJIE °  20/0071117 £OLL - 11 1700 pge gse ¢T 3

5352848 1123338 NALONEA 2070071116 LOLL 11415/00 AM SEE CR COMM 1

5174525 1121395  CALACHJIS - 20/0078811  ACINQ B/11 cust called and said servicemen were at property last uw 1

night and said scmeone would be out there today dug to flooded ba 2

fenent . called debbie & and she sai1d to give call to chils gouper 3

8 4

S174178 1123335 DESANTJIM 2070070810 ACIND 8£10700 3nd 3

) gee main break Z

§172333 1123395 HILSONJIA 2076070810 ACING see updated notes on main break cuntact Lv i

BLTIEEY 1123355 MYFREMM IDABQFH80Y LEMR 979280 wom  customer galled dus to fitoding basesent \mu, : i



07728705 07:20.09

Contacy
Number

5173669

S164308
5163495

5163413
5153194
5158802
1940825
4940815

4536156

4771718

‘ 4790827

4696954

4696511

4573143

L587816

Act/Cas  Representitlive
Huniber

112339% MYERSMM

112339% FOLLMETA
1123335 - HUGHESJE

1123195 CALACHIS
1123398 HUNTERCL
1123398 MALONEA

1123398 FOLLMETA
1123395 FLORYAJS

123385 FOLLMETA

3123338 FOLLMETA
112339% FOLIMETA
112319% FOLLMETA

11233985 Dapva

112339% FOLLMETA

1123395 TALACHSS

Create
Date

2GFODI0HYY

2670040804
2070010804

2040070804
2070070804
10/00/0802
20/00/0403
2070070403

/000330

208/70/0104
1979971118
19/99/1117

1979971117

1949970917

1979970915

Contacy
Type

LEMB

ACINQ

ACING

ACIND
COLL
TRLL
COLL
ACING

ACING

COLL
£OLL
COLL
COLL

ACING
ACING

Comment
Line

8710700 Jw Customer called back gtating when we were out
yesterday she was under the impression that we would ne
back Callted Distribution, gpoke with Debble, we will

be oul tomarrow fo repair leak - op onr side. Explaiied

to customer - satinlied for now.

- .

/10700 Jmd - Debaorah SCoTt, states PARC is scheduled o tix
water leak on 8/13/900.

Deborah states the water leak 1is getriing worse and she can’t
Keep up with water zoming ints basement.

I called Jim Hoover, who informed me to call Al IDispatchsr)
ro have a complamnt fruek go out and verify wha's leak it ig?
I 4t d9 u PAWD leak. . ..we must repair it tonight.

* 1 valled Al and gave iafo

I wnformed custorsr of the above.

customers bankruptdy was reéipdtated po i brannfercved $4271.2%
from this acct to the bankrupicy a8cr 425760

Sery from theBankrsptey Tourt called tu find out fax surbér s
she could fax us the order of re-ingtaecment for this customer.

8/4 cunt nWw»mu for fax ¥

ce

8/2700 rz SEE CR COMMENTS

aeg g

A-3-00 JSP - TRANSPERRED TS DENINE

3-30-00 drw

fectd papera otating that the bankruptey was dxdnddoed transferri

ng $4,321 .96 from acctf475760 to this acer.

see vredilt

- SEE CREDIT COMMENTS

See credit comments

MM L3317
gee Cr conments

See Lredit Comnents

LEFT MESSAGRE FOR CUSTOMER TO TALL RACK

PAGE 5

Sequence
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01/26705 07:20:.09 : PAGE 8

Lontact  ActfCus  Repsesentitive Create Contact Comment : R . Seguence
Nurnher Numberxr Dat g Type Line Numher
4275624 1)23395 FOLLMETA 1979970427 ACING opened acet as of 3-2%-99 readicg 1257. ) 1

PINAL TOTALS

£ & e END OF REFORT -+ %+




®|® American

Water.
October 12, ‘.()ﬂ‘* ‘ J K

/

Delwrah Scay
393 Hanover Street
Warror, A 18706

Rer  Peborsh Scott v, Pennsylvaria-American Water Company
Diocket No (20034741

Bear M£. Scott

It was o pleasure speaking with you on Munday re mhm, your fonngl comphunt and
our awaring seheduled for November 1, 2005. As [ uderstand your ¢lam, vou sre seeking
relief for two 1ssues property damages from a water mam break in 2060 and two high bilis
that you regeaved svithin the past nwvo years.

A 10 the propenty damage clat, 11 my undersunding, and our records adieine,
that the damages were cavsed 10 August 2000, Our msaranee carrter pad appm\m:xic}v
$15,113.45 o sausty the elaim, In that *he ¢laim was setded, and over five years old it is out
pasition that the law does not permit any further relief,

Ax oy yenir elnion of two high bl tothng approximately $462 040, 1 cenew my oiter
to sphit the amount with you. 1f aceepted, my ¢hent would eredit your account 1 the amount
of STALO0. Kmdly fet e know 1f you are miterested. Please note that this eredit s bemg
offered for setdement purposes only and 15 not any indication our wrongdoing by PAWC,
Rither ot is offered as u public reations gesture,

NUry raly yours,

Scth AL Mendelsobn

(l J '»Jd}" Jordan Pugninsyvar a b (eas g

SemA kandetshan

Cerparae Somunsel

UL weast Motbha s oars Do

i shugy, P 1303 L8R

1 OTELATLGN

i y%v £l P LAY

& salls el EFSRNT b

RWE’:%Group




@® [
American

| e N Water,
October 12, 2003 ‘ d K

Deborah Sead
VS Hanover Strect
CWamuor, PA 18706

Ret - Peborah Scott v, Pennsylvama-Anmerivan Waler Company
Docket No. (72005474

Deuar y/.‘icuu;

I was o pleasure speaking with you on Monday regarding yvour formal complaint and
o fiearing sehieduted for November §, 2005 As Funderstond youy elann, vou are seekmg
relief Tor two issues: property damages from a swater matn break w2000 and twa higa bills
that you recerved within the past twa years. '

Aso the property damage clatm, 1118 my updefstanding, and oue records mdicine,
that the damages were caused in Augast 20000 Or wsurance camer pasd approximaiely
$15.113.45 to sansfy the claina, In that the claim was scitled, and aves five years old. it s oor
pusition that the kv doey not permit any furtber relief. »

Asr yaar eliim of two high balls romdling spproxonately $462.00. 1 renew miy ofter
o sphit the anwunt with you (Faccepted, my chent would credit your seeount in the anwount
of 523100, Kmdly fet mye know of vou are interested Please note that tins eredit i bemg
offerad for setlement purposes only and 1 not any indication our wrongdoing by PAWC
Rather, it is offered as o publc relations pesiure.

Very tuly yours,

/54_,2,1. A W4\

Seth AL Mendelsohn
[ J ;Jd}’ J i)l’dil n ' ) Py v ara Raeedin W

Saint A klonduisahn

Corpotads Coansel

By Hast Hershoyar- Oned
Hersrbay, Pa £33 USA

1 NTEOA

£ori=ent a2ns

€l mendelvgbnl utruelon

wag%(}roup




